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Notice of An nu al General Meetin g 

 

Not ice is hereby given that the Ninety Second Annual 

General Meeting  of the Company wi ll be held on  29 th day 
of September, 2015 at 10.30 A.M. at the Hall of 
Kalamandir Basement (Kalakunj) , 48 , Shakespeare 

Sarani, Kolkata – 700017 to t ransact the following 
bus iness: 

 
ORDINARY BUSIN ESS 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited  Financ ial 
S tatement of the Company for the financ ial year 
ended 31st  March, 2015, together with the Reports 

of the Board  of Directors and Audito rs thereon. 
2. To appoin t a Director in place of M r. Faisal Alam who 

retires by rotation  and  being eligible offers  h imself 

for re-appointment. 
3. To consider and, if thought fit  to pass, with or 

without modif ication (s), the following resolutio n as 
an Ord inary Resolut ion: 
“RESOLVED  THAT pursuant to the pro vis ions of 

Section 139(2) of the Compan ies Act, 2013 M /s M. 
Mukherjee &  Co., Chartered  Accountan ts 
(Regist ration No. 303013E) be and  are hereby re-

appointed as the Statu tory Auditors of the company  
to hold  office  from  the conclusion  of  this   Annual 

General Meet ing til l  the  conclusion of  the next 
Annual General Meeting on such  remunerat ion as 
shall be fixed by the Board  of Directors  of the 

Company.”   
 
SPECIAL BUSIN ESS 

 
4. To consider and i f thought fit , to pass, with or 

without modifications, the following resolution as an 

Ord inary Resolution: 
“RESOLVED  THAT M rs. Kiran  Sahai (DIN : 
01279368 ) who was appo inted as an Additio nal 

D irector of the Company pursuan t to the p rovisions 
of Section 161 of the Companies  Act, 2013 and in 

respect of whom the Company has  received a notice 
in  w riting  under section 160 of the said Act, from a 
member propo sing her cand idature for the office of 

D irector, be and is hereby appo inted as  a Director of 
the Company liab le to retire by rotation.” 

5.    To cons ider and if  thought fit, to pass, with or 

withou t modifications, the following resolutio n as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuan t to Section 188 and other 

applicable provisions, if any of the Compan ies Act, 

2013 and relevant Rules made there under and other 

applicable provisions  (i f any) o f the Companies  Act, 

2013 (including any statutory mod ification  or re-

enactments  thereof for the time being force) and 

provisions of Art icles of Assoc iation, subject to 

comp liance of applicable laws  and regulations, the 

consent of members be and is hereby accorded to 

Board of D irectors for execution of Assignment Deed 

for assignment of Trade Marks/Brands  by and 

between M /s Jenson & Nicholson  (India) Ltd. 

(hereinafter referred  to as  “the Company”) and 

proposed wholly owned  subsidiary of the Company, 

to assign , let ou t and dispose off the Trade 

Marks /Brands and  to avai l or render any service of 

any nature whatsoever, for an amount not less than 

an aggregate of Rs . 6,00 ,00 ,000/- (Rupees  S ix 

Crores Only)* as per the terms and conditions as  set 

out between the parties and in  such  form and 

manner as it may deem fit .” 

6 . To consider and if thought  fit, to pass , with or 

without modificat ions, the following resolution  as  a 
Spec ial Resolut ion: 

          “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the p rovisions of 

Section  196 and  Schedule V o f the said Act read with  
the Companies (Appointment of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014  and  all other appli cable 
provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 

thereof) and   Art icle 91 of the Art icles of Assoc iation 
of the Company,  Mr. B. C. Srivastava, (DIN: 
00929674)  who has given his consen t to take up 

the ass ignment,  be and is  hereby re-appointed  as 
the Managing Director of the Company for a per iod 

of 3 years effective from 3rd November’ 2014 on the 
following  terms and condit ions.” 

 

          TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
1 . Tenure: 3  years  with effect from 3rd November’ 

2014. 

2 . Remuneration :  without any remuneration. On 
honorary basis. 

3 .    Others: The Company shall reimburse al l travelling  & 

other out of pocket expenses incurred by him in 
connection with the business   o f the Company as  per 

Company Rules .” 
 
 

P lace:    Patna                   
Dated: August 20, 2015                      
          

Registered Office:         
7B, Middleton Street,            
Kolkata – 700071.  

CIN :  L51597WB1922PLC004603 
E  mai l id: companysecretary@jnpain ts.com  
 



NO TES   :  

 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT 

THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 

TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND 
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 

COMPANY.  
 

P roxies submitted  on behalf of companies , soc ieties, 

etc . must be supported  by an app ropr iate 
resolutio n/au thor ity, as  applicab le. 
 

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not         
exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not  
more than 10% of the total  share capital of the 

Company carrying  voting  rights. A member holding 
more than ten (10) percent of the total share cap ital 

of the Company carrying voting  rights may appoin t a 
s ingle person as proxy and such person  shall not act 
as p roxy for any other person or shareholder.  

 
 The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective 

should be duly completed  and  deposited at the 

registered office of the Company, not less than 48 
hours before the commencement of this  Annual 
General Meeting. 

 
2. Exp lanatory Statement pursuant to Sect ion 102 of 

the  Companies Act,  2013, in respect  o f  Special  

Businesses to be transacted  at the Annual General 
Meeting as set  out in the Notice is  annexed hereto. 

 
3. The Reg ister of Members and the Share Trans fer 

Books of the Company shall remain  closed  from 23 rd   

Sep tember, 2015  to 29 th September, 2015 (both 
days in clus ive). 

 

4. In accordance with Rule 20 of the Compan ies 
(Management and  Adminis tration ) Amendment 
Rules, 2015, the Company has  fixed 22nd 

Sep tember, 2015  as  the “cut-off date” to determine 
the eligib ility to vote by electron ic means or in the 

general meeting. A person whose name is  recorded 
in  the regis ter of members  or in the register of 
beneficial owners maintained by the depo sitories  as 

on  the cut-o ff date, i.e. 22nd  September, 2015, shall 
be entit led to avail the faci lity o f remote e-vo ting/ 
voting  in the general meeting . 

 
5. Members are requested to  noti fy immed iately any 

change in  their add ress to  the Registrars  and Share 

Trans fer Agent of the Company, C. B. Management 
Services Pvt . Ltd., P-22, Bondel Road, Ko lkata – 700 

019.   
 
6. Members desirous of getting any information about 

the accounts and  operat ion of the Company are 
requested  to write to the Company at least seven 
days in advance of the Meeting so  that the 

in formation  required  can be made readily avai lable 
at the Meeting. 

 
7. Pursuant to the relevan t provisions of the Compan ies 

Act, all Unc laimed / Unpaid Dividend up to the year 

1998-1999 have been transferred to the Investors’ 
Educat ion &Protection  Fund. The Company did not 
dec lare any Dividend since then.  

 

8 .     Members  intend ing to avail of the nomination facilit y 
may furnish  the particulars in the prescr ibed form 
and are advised to contact the Regis trars  for details 

in this  regard . 
 

9 . In view of increase in cost of pr inting , you  are 

reques ted to bring you r copy of Annual Report with 

you  at the meeting . Please bring the attendance s lip 

with you duly fi lled in and  hand over the same at the 

entrance of the meeting  hall. 

 
1 0. In view of Circular Nos. 17/2011 dated  21st April, 

2011 and  18 /2011  dated 29th April , 2011 issued by 

the M inist ry of Corporate Affairs  (MCA) on G reen 
Init iative for service of notices//do cuments  to the 
shareholders  by electronic mode, in compl iance of 

the Companies  Act, members are requested  to 
regis ter their  e-mail add ress by send ing  written 
reques t  to the Regis trars  of the Company  C.B. 

Management Services Pvt. Ltd, P-22 , Bondel   Road, 
Kolkata- 700 019, Phone : 4011 6700/6728 and /or 

with the concerned depos itory participan t where 
applicable and any changes  therein from time to 
time . Members  hold ing shares  in  physical mode are 

reques ted to vis it following web page to register 
their e-mail IDs and  exercise thei r op tion 
according ly.   

 
                         www.cbmsl .com/green.php 
 

Members  holding shares in  demat. mode and in tend 
to receive the Annual  Report in  physical form may 

likew ise visit the abovementioned web page to 
exercise thei r optio n.    
 

1 1. Shareholders  may be aware that the Compan ies Act, 
2013, permits service of the Notice of the Annual 
General  Meeting th rough electronic  mode.   

 
 Elect ronic  copy of the Notice convening the 92nd 

Annual General Meeting of the Company and the 

Annual Repo rt along with the process  of e-vot ing 
and the Attendance slip  and Proxy form is being  sent 

to the members  whose e-mai l addresses are 
regis tered with the Company/Depository 
Partic ipant(s) for communication purposes unless 

any member has requested for hard copy of the 
same. Fo r members  who have not registered their  e-
mai l addresses, physical  copies of the Notice 

convening  the 92nd Annual General Meeting o f the 
Company, along with  the Annual  Report, the process 
of e-voting and the Attendance slip  and Pro xy form 

is being  sent to  the members in  the permitted mode. 
Members  who  have not reg istered their e-mail 

addresses so far are requested  to register their e-
mai l add resses  for receiving al l communicat ions 
including Annual Report, Notices, Ci rcu lar, etc. from 

the Company in electronic  mode. 
 
12.  Voting through electron ic means: 

 
 In compliance with provis ions of Section 108 of the 

Compan ies Act , 2013  and  Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Adminis tration ) Rules, 2014, as 
amended and Clause 35B of the List ing Agreement, 
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           the Company is pleased to provide members facility 

to exercise their right to vote at the 92nd Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the 
business may be transacted through e-Voting 

services provided by Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL). 

 
13. The cut-off date for entitlement of voting rights for 

the purpose of e-voting or at the meet ing  shal l be 

considered on the paid up value of equity shares 
registered in the name  of the shareholders in case 
of all those beneficial owners hold ing shares in 

electronic form and to all those Members holding 
shares in physical form is, 22nd September, 2015. 

 

14. The faci lity for voting through ballot/polling paper 
shall be made available at the AGM and the 

Members as on the cut off date i.e. 22nd September 
2015 attending the AGM who have not cast their 
vote by remote e-voting shal l be eligible to vote at 

the AGM through bal lot/polling paper.    
 
15. Member may participate in the Annual General 

Meeting even after casting his vote through remote 
e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at 
the meeting. Kindly note that vote once cast cannot 

be modified. In case of double voting, vote cast 
through remote e-voting shal l be considered. 

 

16. The instructions for shareholders voting 
electronically are as under:  

 
 The instructions for shareholders voting 

electronically are as under: 

 
(i) The voting period begins on Friday, September 25, 

2015 (9.00 am IST) and ends on Monday, 

September 28, 2015 (5:00 pm IST). During this 

period shareholders ’ of the Company, holding 

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized 

form, as on the  cut-off date (record date) of 

22/09/2015 may cast their vote electronically. The 

e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for 

voting thereafter. 

 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the 

meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 

 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting 

website www.evot ingindia.com. 

 

(iv) Click on Shareho lders. 

 

(v) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID fol lowed 

by 8 Digits Cl ient ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical 

Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

 

(vi) Next enter the Image Veri fication as displayed and 

Click on Login. 

 

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had 

logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 

an earlier voting of any company, then your 

existing password is to be used.  

 

(vi ii) If you are a first t ime user follow  the steps given 

below: 

 For Members holding shares in 

Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued 

by Income Tax Department (Appl icable for both 

demat shareholders as well as physical 

shareholders) 

· Members who have not updated their 

PAN with the Company/Depository 

Part icipant are requested to use the 

first two letters of their name and the 

8 digits of the sequence number in the 

PAN field. 

· In case the sequence number is less 

than 8 d igits enter the applicable 

number of 0’s before the number after 

the first two characters of the name in 

CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 

Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 

1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN 

field. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Detai ls 

 OR Date 

of Birth

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details  or Date of Birth 

(in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 

demat account or in the company records in 

order to login. 

· If both the details are not recorded 

with the depository or company please 

enter the member id / folio number in 

the Dividend Bank details  field as 

mentioned in instruction (v). 

(ix) After entering these details  appropriately, click on 

“SUBMIT” tab. 

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then 

directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, members holding shares in demat form 

will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein 

they are required to mandatorily enter their log in 

password in the new password field. Kindly note 

that this password is to be also used by the demat 

holders for vot ing for reso lutions of any other 

company on which they are eligib le to vote, 

provided that company opts for e-voting through 

CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 

share your password w ith any other person and 

take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. 



( i) For  Members  h olding  shares  in physical  fo rm, the 

d et ails can be used  on ly for  e-voting  on the 

resoluti ons con tained in  this N otice. 

(ii)  Clic k on th e EVSN  for the relevant JENSON  & 

N IC HOLSON  (IN DIA) LTD. on which you 

choose to vote. 

( iii)  On th e vot ing pag e, you  will see “RESOLUTION 

D ESCRIP TION” and again st the same the option 

“YES/NO” for  voting. Select the op tion YES or NO 

as  desired . The op tion YES  implies that you ass ent 

to  the Resolut ion and option  NO implies t hat you 

d issent to  the Resolutio n. 

( iv) Clic k on  the “RESOLU TION S FILE LIN K” if you 

wi sh to view the entire Resolutio n details . 

(v) After selec ting the  resoluti on you  have decided to 

vote on , clic k on “SUBMIT”. A con firmation  box 

wi ll be dis played. If you wi sh to confirm you r vote, 

c lick on  “OK”, else to change you r vote, c lic k on 

“CAN CEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(vi) Once you “CONFIRM” you r vote on the resolu tion, 

you wil l not be allowed  to modify your vote. 

(vii)  You can als o take a p rint of th e votes cast by 

c licking  on “C lick here to pr int” option on the 

Voting  page. 

(viii)  I f a demat account holder has forgotten the log in 

p as sword  th en  Enter the User ID  and  the image 

verifi cation cod e and clic k on Forgot  Password & 

enter the detai ls as prompted by the system. 

( ix) N ote for Non – Individual Shareholders and 

C ustodians 

·  N on-Individu al sharehold ers ( i.e. oth er th an 

Individu als, H UF, N RI etc.) and  Custod ian are 

required t o l og on to www.evotingind ia.com an d 

register  themselves as Corporates. 

·  A scanned copy of t he Registration Form bearing 

th e stamp and s ign of the entity sh ould be 

emailed  t o helpdes k.evoting@ cd slind ia.com. 

·  After recei vin g the login  details  a Complian ce User 

s hould be c reated usin g the admin login  an d 

p as sword . The Compliance U ser would  be able to 

li nk t he accou nt(s) fo r which they wish t o vote on . 

·  The lis t of accounts  linked in the login should  be 

mailed  to helpd esk.evotin g@cdslin dia.com and  on 

app roval of the accounts  they would b e ab le to 

cast their  vot e.  

·  A scan ned cop y of the Board  Resolution  an d 

P ower of At torney (POA) wh ich they have iss ued 

in  favour  of the Cu stodian , if any, sh ould be 

u ploaded in  P DF format in  the system for  the 

s cru tinizer  to ver ify the same. 

(x) In case yo u have an y qu eries or  issu es regarding e-

voting, you  may refer th e Frequently Asked  
Qu es tions (“FAQs ”) and e-vo ting manual available 
at www.evot ingind ia.com, und er help sect ion or  

write an email to h elpdesk.evoting@ cd slind ia.com. 
(x i) Any person who acqu ire share and  b ecame the 

memb er after  despat ch of  Notice and hold  shares  
as of the cu t-off dates may obtain t he sequence 
number  for remote e-vo ting by sending a reques t 

to the Company’s RTA at (email  id of RTA) 
1 7. For those who  h ave acqu ired the sh ares and 

become memb ers of th e Company after disp atch 

of notice and hold shares on th e cu t-off date i .e. 
22nd  Septemb er, 201 5 may ob tain t he seq uence 
number  for remote e vo ting  by s ending  a request  

to th e Registrar an d S hare T rans fer Agen t (RTA)  
of the Company C B  Manag emen t Services Limited 

at  rta@ cbmsl .com.  
1 8. The Board h as appoint ed Mrs . Ind rani Chaudh uri, 

Prac tising  Company S ecretary, Kolkat a as the 

Scrutiniz er to scrutin ize the remote e-voting and 
voting process  to be carr ied out  at the AGM  in a 
fair and transparent manner .  

1 9. The Sc rutin izer shall , immediat el y after the 
conc lusion  of voting at the Annual  G eneral 
Meeting , fir st coun t the votes  cast at the meeting 

and thereafter unb lock th e votes cast through 
remote e-votin g in the p resence of at least two 
witness es  n ot i n the employmen t of t he Compan y 

and not l ater than 3 d ays of the conc lusion  of the 
meet ing, make a consolidated rep ort o f the total 

votes  cast in  favour  or again st, if any, to the 
Chai rman of th e Co mp any or any person 
author ised by him in wr iting , who shall 

coun tersig n the same. 
 
2 0. The result of th e resolut ions shall  be dec lared not 

later th an 3 days of t he con clus ion of th e meeting. 
Subject to receipt of the req uisi te numbers of 
votes , the res olutio ns set out in  the not ice sh all be 

deemed to be pass ed on the AGM .   
 

 
2 1. The Resu lts d eclared  along  with  the Scrutini zer’s 

Report sh all b e placed o n th e Company’s website 

www.jnpaints .com and  on the website of CDS L 
with in two (2) days of pas sing of the res olutio ns at 
the AGM  of the Company and communicat ed  to the 

Stock Exch anges where the company’s shares  are 
lis ted.  

2 2. As per Section 1 18 (10) of the Compan ies Act, 2013 

read wit h the S ecretar ial Stan dard s for General 
Meeting issued  by Ins titute of  Co mp any Secret ar ies 

of India “N o gift, gift coupons or cash in lieu of 
gifts shall be distributed to members at or in 
connection w ith  the meeting. 

 
EXP LAN ATORY STATEMENT PURSUAN T TO 

SEC TION  102 OF  THE COM PAN IES AC T, 2013 

 

Item No. 4 

 The Board of  D irec tors , u pon th e recommend at ion of 

the Nomin at ion and  Remu neration  Co mmit tee had at 
its meeting held on 31st, Oc tober , 201 4 app ointed 
Mrs . K iran S ahai as Ad ditional D irect or of the 

Jenson & Nicholson (India) Limited4

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xx)

(xxi)



            Company pursuant to  the pro vis ion o f Sect ion 1 61 

of the Compan ies Ac t, 2013 .  M rs. K iran  Sahai  holds 
office up to the date of the forth coming Annual 
General Meeting. 

 
 The company has ob tained from M rs. K iran Sahai 

her consent in Form DIR 2 to act as a Director  and 
in timation in Form D IR 8  to the effec t that she is not 
d isqualifi ed to act as D irec tor in  any Company.  

 
 The Company has received a not ice in wr iting under 

s ec tion 1 60 of the Compan ies Act, 201 3 from a 

member proposing her candidatu re as a D irector of 
the Company along with the d eposit  o f requis ite 
amoun t.  

 
 N ame of the Company in which Mrs. Kiran Sahai al so 

holds D irecto rship is ETA SOLUTIONS  PRIVATE 
LIM ITED . 

  

 M rs. Sahai i s not holding any shares in the company. 
 
 As per p roviso to Sec tion 149(1) of the Compan ies 

Act, 2013 the Company should have at least one 
woman D irec tor. Consequen tly her appointment wil l 
als o ensu re the required  statutory complian ce. The 

Board o f Directors  recommends the resolu tion in 
relation to appointment o f Mrs  Sahai as  Director  of 
the Company liab le to reti re by rotation for  app roval 

b y the members.    
 

 M r. N . M. Sahai Direc tor of the Company is 
in terested  in the resolu tion as set out in item 4 of 
the notice being related to M rs. K iran Sahai . E xcept 

M r N . M . Sahai, none of the other Directors , Key 
M anagerial Personnel and relatives of D irec tors and 
Key Managerial Personnel are in a ny way co ncerned 

or interested fin anciall y or  otherwise in  the 
resolutio n   

 

 Item no. 5 

The sharehold ers are aware, that the Company is 

unab le to rais e fin ances for sustained operatio ns 

and growth , o n account of p as t workings  and 

liab ilities. The brand  name  of  the Company and  i ts 

products and  assoc iated tag  lin es sti ll carry 

substantial  value and therefore, the Company 

proposes  to form a Wholly owned  subs idiary (“the 

subsidiary”) for marketing and  d istributing  i ts 

products and als o raise finance th rough  the 

subsidiary on the s treng th of the brands and 

netwo rk. The Trade M arks/brands  of the Company 

also need to be ass igned to the subs idiary 

co mpany. The sub sidiary Company will  raise fin ance 

and for  th is purpose may issue equ ity or  may raise 

debt  in the futu re. 

The Board  has  approved in its meeting  he ld on 

20/08/2015 , the p roposal to form a wholly o wned 

subsidiary Company and assig nment o f Trade 

Marks /Brand s to the p roposed Who lly o wned 

subsidiary of the Company and  has al so given its 

co nsent for the u se of the word ‘[JENSON  & 

N IC HOLSO N]’ by the Proposed  Subs idiary in  its 

name as the Registrar of Companies, Minis try of 

Corporate Affairs  in Ind ia may allow  o ut of the 

identified  names lis ted in  the applic ation fo r name 

availabil ity.  

The M embers may further note that Sec tion 1 88 (1) 

o f the Companies  Act, 2 013 read with  relevant 

Ru les made there under requires any t ransac tion 

en tered into between  related parties for ‘selling  or 

o therwis e disposing of, or buying , property of any 

kind ’ where the amount involves exceeds 10 % of 

net worth , to be approved by the members of the 

Company by w ay of Ordinary Resolu tion. The 

p roposed Wholly owned sub sidiary is con sidered as 

a related p arty and as such  requires approval of 

members by way of ordinary resolution. 

The thi rd p roviso of Section  188 (1) of the 

Companies  Act, 2013  states that Sec tion 1 88 (1) 

shall not apply to any t ransac tion entered  in to b y 

the Company in its  ordinary course of bu siness , on 

arm length  basis . The p roposed transact ion of 

as signment  of Trade M arks /Brand s is  to be en tered 

into by the Company with proposed w holly owned 

subsid iary though being on  arm length b asis [based 

o n the valu ations  arrived at by independent 

valuers], co uld be const rued as being  ou tside the 

o rdinary co urse of busin ess, and according ly the 

approval o f members of the Company under 

Section 1 88 of the Companies Act, 2013  is being 

sought  by way of Ordin ary Resolution for  Trade 

M arks/Brands as signment  bus iness as a measu re of 

abundant  caution . 

None of the Promoter, Di rector , Key M anagerial 

P ersonnel or  their  Relatives eit her d irect ly or 

indirec tly is  any way concerned  or in terested in the 

above Resolution.  

* Trade Marks/Brands were valued b y Independent 

Valuer Chokshi &  Chokshi LLP, Chartered 

Accountan t firm in  the year 2 013 as 5 .2 5 Crores 

(Rupees  Five Crores  Twenty Five Lacs) 

Item N o. 6 

Mr. B. C. S rivastava was appoin ted as the 
Managing D irecto r for  a p eriod of three years 

w.e.f. 3 rd November, 20 11.  His present  tenure of 
office expired  o n 2nd November’ 2014 . 
Mr. B. C. Sr ivas tava will  attain the age o f s eventy 

years o n August 25, 2015 and hence continuation 
of his  employment as who le-time direc tor requi res 
the approval of members by a special  resolu tion. 

 
Sec tion 1 93(3) of the Ac t, inter alia, provid es that no 

co mpany shall  continue the emplo yment of a person 
who has  att ained the age of seven ty years, as 
managing direc tor, whole-time director  or  manager 

un less it is app roved by the members  by pass ing a 

Jenson & Nicholson (India) Limited5



                                                                                                                                By Order of  the Board

                                                                                                                                             Sd/-
                                                                                                                                    B.C. Srivastava
                                                                                                                                   Managing Director 

                                                                                                             (DIN: 00929674)

 

The Hall of Kalamandir Basement (Kalakunj), 48, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata – 700017

Ninety Second Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jenson & Nicholson (India) Ltd. 
is scheduled on Tuesday, the 29th day of September, 2015 at 10:30 AM
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special resolution. Part  I of Schedule V to the Act 

contains  a similar relaxation. 
 

The Board based on the recommendation of the 

Nomination  and Remuneration Committee has  at its  
meeting held on 31st  October, 2014 approved the 

re-appointment o f Mr. B. C. Srivas tava as  Managing  
D irector for a further period o f 3  years with  effect  
from 3rd  November, 2014  not liable to retire by 

rotation , on the terms and condi tions as set out in  
the resolu tion. 

 

M r. B. C. Srivastava has given his consent to be re-
appointed . The company has obtained  from Mr. 
S rivastava his consent in Form DIR 2 to act as  a 

D irector and in timation in Form DIR 8 to  the effect  
that he is not disqual ified to act  as Director in any 

Company. 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of section  196(3 )(a)  of 

the Compan ies Act, 2013 his appointment is subject  
to the approval o f shareholders by special resolution  
and accordingly his  re- appoin tment  has  been 

included in the Notice convening the Annual General  
Meeting of the Company. 

 

M r. B. C. Srivas tava is a Graduate in  Metallu rgical 
Engineering and has rich and varied  management  
experience as  the top  Executive in Industr ial and  

business houses and  in the sphere of  independent 
consu ltancy.   He has worked  in various capaci ties in  

S teel Authority of India Ltd., Rourkela S teel Plant. He 
also worked  as Sr. Consul ting Eng ineer/Technical 
D irector in a reputed consulting  Company, M/s. M .N. 

Dastur & Co. Ltd., Kolkata and was posted in Libya. 
Mr. Srivastava worked  as Managing Director, BITCO, 
Patna and Executive Director, MSL India Ltd. 

P resently he is an  Industr ial and Management 
Consultant. He also has overseas working  
background. 

 

 Name of the Compan ies in which Mr. B. C. Srivastava 
also holds Directorship is: 
1. Ec lat Industr ies Limited   -- Director 

2. Kalyanpur Cements Ltd. –  Independent 
Di rector, Member of Audit Committee & 

Remuneration Committee. 
 M r. Srivas tava   is not ho lding any shares in the 

company. 

 
 Your Board considers that  Mr. Srivastava’s continued 

association with the Company wou ld greatly benefit 

the Company. 
Accordingly the consent of members is sought for 
approving the Special Resolution as set out in  item 

no.6  for ratification by the shareholders at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meet ing of the 

Company of the Company.  
Other than Mr B. C. Srivasta va, none of the 
D irectors, Key Managerial Personnel or the relatives 

of D irectors and  Key Managerial Personnel are in any 
way concerned o r in terested  in the p roposed  Special 
resolution as set out  in item no. 6 of this notice.  

 
Place:    Patna                    
Dated: August  20, 2015                      

  
Registered Office:             
7B, Middleton Street ,            

Kolkata –  700071 .  
CIN:  L51597WB1922PLC004603 

E mail id : companysecretary@jnpaints .com 
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dear Members,
Your Directors submit their report together with Audited Accounts 
of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2015. 
Financial Results

OPERATIONS
The financial year 2014-15 had started on a weak note for the 
Company. During the financial year 2014-15 the company 
faced a decline of 2.36% in the total revenue in comparison to 
the previous financial year. The total income above includes 
other income which mainly on account of sale of assets. The 
total operating income earned by the company during the year 
was to the tune of ` 5268.53Lacs over previous years 
` 5395.89 Lacs. The Company did not meet its turnover and 
profitability targets. However the management expects better 
growth prospects and operating results in the forthcoming years.
Financial constraints faced by the company over the last 
several years could not be resolved. Production at Naihati 
Factory remained suspended. Production at Sikandrabad 
factory remained at the lower volume.
FINANCIAL AND ORGANISATIONAL RESTRUCTURING
During the year ended 31st March, 2015, due to non-payment 
of debts, the surplus land situated at Sikandrabad Plot No. 21 
has been sold by Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises 
(ACRE) under SARFAESI Act in exercise of the powers 
conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act. ACRE thereafter assigned 
the loan of Canara Bank to M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. on 18th 
November,2014. After assigning the Canara Bank’s Loan by 
ACRE, the SARFAESI act is automatically withdrawn. Now the 
company has only one secured lender which is M/s Vivid 
Colors Pvt. Ltd. and no bank and financial institutions are 
lenders of the company. 
The Company’s second reference before the BIFR under the 
Sick Industrial Company’s (special  provisions) Act’ 1985 
registered vide case no.47/2012 was abated by the Hon’ble 
BIFR on hearing held on 19th September,2013, on an 
application filed by ACRE after acquisition of the Sikandrabad 
assets. It is further informed that the company has filed a fresh 
reference application on 21st February’2014 before the BIFR 
under the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act’ 
1985. Further vide their letter no. 3(J-1)/BC/2014 dated 20th 
March, 2015 the reference has been registered as case no. 
34/2014. 
DIVIDENDS
The Directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend 
in view of present position of the Company.
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Particulars 

Total Income 6977 9758

6228

3530

3530

0

3530

3530

5897

1079

1079

0

1079

1079

Total Expenditure

Operational Profit /(Loss)

Profit/(Loss) before Tax, Exceptional
 /Extra Ordinary Items

Exceptional / Extra Ordinary Items

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 

2014-2015
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

2013-2014

(` in Lacs)

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The Company has not given any loans, guarantees or made 
any investments hence there is nothing to report in respect of 
requirement of Section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year under review, the company has not entered 
into any transactions referred in sub-section (1) of Section 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 with related parties; hence there is 
nothing to report in respect of requirement of Section 134(3)(h) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of 
Related Party Transactions as required under 134(3)(h) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC is not applicable. All 
transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under 
the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Clause of the Listing 
Agreement during the financial year were in the ordinary 
course of business and on an arm length pricing basis and do 
not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013. There were no materially significant transactions with 
related parties during the financial year which were in conflict 
with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as 
required by the Accounting Standards (AS-18) has been made 
in the notes to the Financial Statements.
REMUNERATION POLICY
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee framed a policy relating to  directors’ 
appointment and remuneration including criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes,  independence 
of a director and other matters as provided under sub-section 
(3) of section 178; The policy is set out in Annexure-I.
DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE COMPANIES 
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median 
employee’s remuneration and such other details 2015 are 
given in the Annexure–II hereto.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION
Information on Conservation of Energy and Technology 
absorption by your company as per Section 134(3)(m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 is for the year ended 31st March, 2015 are given in 
the Annexure–III hereto.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO    
Details of expenditure in foreign exchange are given in Note 19 
of Notes to the Financial Statements and Earnings in Foreign 
Exchange during the year ended 31st March, 2015 was Nil 
against Nil during the year ended 31st March, 2015. 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of 
remuneration stipulated under provisions of Section 197 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 134(3) (c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby confirm that : 
a) in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed along with proper 
explanation relating to material departures;
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EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return 
pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.in Form 
No.MGT-9 is laid out in Annexure-IV to this Report.
NO. OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the twelve months ended March 31, 2015, the Board of 
Directors  met four times on 28th May, 2014, 24th July, 2014,  
31st October, 2014, 29th January, 2015.
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the 
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
DIRECTORS
During the year under review, the Board had appointed the 
existing Independent Directors Mr. B. S. Sahay, Mr. N.M. Sahai 
and Mr. Ranjit Singh as Independent Directors under the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
In the mean time Mr B. S. Sahay resigned from the Board with 
effect from 31stJuly, 2014. The Board has placed on records its 
deep appreciation of the contribution and guidance rendered 
by Mr. B.S. Sahay during his tenure as director with the 
Company.
Thereafter the  Members at the Annual General Meeting held 
on 18th September, 2014 had  approved the appointment of 
Mr. N. M. Sahai and Mr. Ranjit Singh as Independent Directors 
under the Companies Act, 2013, for a term of five years  each 
to hold office upto the conclusion of 96th Annual General 
Meeting to be held in the year 2019.
All the Independent Directors have given declarations that they 
continue to meet the criteria of independence as laid down 
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Board of Directors has on the recommendation of the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee appointed Mrs. Kiran 
Sahai as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 
31st October, 2014. Mrs. Sahai holds office upto the date of the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and she is eligible for 
appointment as Director of the Company and in this respect the 
Company has received from a member a notice in writing 
under section 160 of the said  Act, proposing her candidature 
as a Director of the Company along with the deposit of requisite 
amount. Accordingly her candidature for appointment as a 
Director has been included in the Notice convening the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.
In accordance with the provisions of the section 152(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Faisal  Alam retires by rotation and 
is eligible for re-appointment. Accordingly his re- appointments 
has been included in the Notice convening the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company.
KEY  MANAGERIAL  PERSONNEL
During the year under review, the Board of Directors has on the 
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee re-appointed Mr B.C. Srivastava as Managing 
Director for a further period of 3 years with effect from 
November, 2014 without any remuneration. 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 196(3)(a)  of the 
Companies Act, 2013 his appointment is subject to the 
approval of shareholders by special resolution and accordingly 
his re-appointment has  been included in the Notice convening 
the Annual General Meeting of the Company.
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, Mr Joginder Batra was confirmed as the Chief 
Financial Officer w.e.f. from 1st  April 2014.

b) the accounting policies have been selected and applied 
consistently and the judgements and estimates made are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as on 31st March, 2015 and of 
the profit and loss of the company for that period;
c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;
d) the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015 
have been prepared on a going concern basis; 
e) adequate internal financial controls laid down by the 
directors were followed by the company and were operating 
effectively. Based on the framework of internal financial 
controls including the financial reporting and compliance 
systems established and maintained by the Company, work 
performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors 
and the reviews performed by the management, the Board is of 
the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls are 
adequate and effective during the Financial Year 2014-15.
f) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance 
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating effectively. 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, in 
respect of Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to 
the Company as the net worth, turnover and net profit (Average 
Net profit calculated in accordance with the provisions of 
section 198) during the financial year is less than the stipulated 
amount. Though the policy has been framed by the Company 
on Corporate Social Responsibility and there is no CSR 
activities initiated due to lack of profits therefore there is no 
reporting requirement pursuant to provisions of Section 
134(3)(o)  of the Companies Act, 2013. 
LISTING OF SHARES
The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the Calcutta Stock 
Exchange, Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock 
Exchange. Annual Listing Fee of Stock Exchanges has been paid.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
SEBI has vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/7/2014 
September 15, 2014 amended clause 49 of the Equity Listing 
agreement. The Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement shall be 
applicable to all companies whose equity shares are listed on a 
recognized stock exchange. However, compliance with the 
provisions of Clause 49 shall not be mandatory, for the time 
being, in respect of Companies having paid up equity share 
capital not exceeding ` 10 crore and Net Worth not exceeding 
` 25 crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year; 
Provided that where the provisions of Clause 49 becomes 
applicable to a company at a later date, such company shall 
comply with the requirements of Clause 49 within six months 
from the date on which the provisions became applicable to the 
company.
In this context, your Directors have decided not to submit the 
Corporate Governance report along with the Auditors 
Certificates. However as soon as the provisions of Clause 49 
become applicable to a company at a later date, the company 
shall comply with the requirements of Clause 49 within six 
months from the date on which the provisions became 
applicable to the company. 



Company has appointed Ms Indrani Chaudhuri, Company 
Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the 
Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is 
annexed herewith as Annexure-VI.
The remarks contain in the Secretarial Audit’s Report have 
been appropriately explained in Annexure-VI(i) to the 
Director’s Report.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, 
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE 
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO 
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE 
DATE OF THE REPORT
The Company has received a letter from National Stock 
Exchange (NSE) dated April 23, 2015 asking the Company to 
restate the Financial Statements pertaining to Financial Year 
2013-14 on the qualifications raised by the Statutory Auditors as 
per clause 5(d)(ii) of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/DIL/7/2012 
dated August 13, 2012 read with SEBI clarificatory circular no. 
CIR/CFD/DIL/9/2013 dated June 5,  2013 relating to Manner of 
dealing with Qualified Audit Reports filed by Listed Companies.
The company was advised to restate the Financial Statement 
pertaining to financial year 2013-14 suitably on the qualifications 
raised by the Statutory Auditors. By this directive the company 
has to provide ` 739.67 Lacs on account of claims by lenders 
(Banks and Financial Institutions) and ` 88306.33 Lacs on 
account of unprovided interest for the period from 1st April, 2006 
to 31st March, 2013.
The company has prepared the  financial statements for year 
2014-15 without giving the effect of the above directives due to 
the following reasons:
1. The company is Sick Company within the purview of SICA.
2. This claims/interest pertain to Banks and Financial 

Institutions, now by virtue of Assignment of Debts, all the 
secured loans from banks, financial institutions & debenture 
holders have been settled by M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd.

3. The company will take the legal opinion and go with the due 
course of law and act.

 If after contesting with the NSE/SEBI, any adverse order will 
come, then the net worth of the company will be further 
negative by ̀  89,046 Lacs.
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act,2013 read 
with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is stated that no 
material order has been passed by any regulator, court or 
tribunal impacting the Company’s operation and its going 
concern status during the Financial Year 2014-15.
APPRECIATION
Your Directors wish to convey their gratitude and place on record 
their appreciation for all the employees at all levels for their hard 
work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the year. 
Your Directors sincerely convey their appreciation to 
customers, shareholders, vendors, bankers and government 
authorities for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board 

Place : Patna B.C. Srivastava N. M. Sahai
Dated : 22nd May, 2015 Managing Director Director

The Company had also appointed Mr Subrata Roy as 
Company Secretary w.e.f  11th June 2014.
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
As on the date of the report, of the Audit Committee comprises 
the following Members:
l  Mr. N.M. Sahai (Chairman)
l  Mr. Ranjit Singh
l  Mr. Faisal  Alam
l  Mrs. Kiran Sahai
There were no recommendations made by Audit Committee 
which were not accepted by the Board.
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
Pursuant to section 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of 
Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy. The policy 
provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be 
raised by its employees against any kind of discrimination, 
harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted 
against them. The said policy is uploaded on the Company’s website 
and can be accessed at: www.jnpaints.com /investor-relation.php 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls 
with reference to financial statements. During the year, such 
controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in 
the design or operations were observed.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
As per requirement of Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 
2013 the Board of Directors  has approved and adopted a Risk 
Management Policy. The Company is taking steps to identify  
and   address the risks  as outlined in the policy.
BOARDS’ EVALUATION 
In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rules issued thereunder the Board of Directors, based on 
recommendation of the criteria of evaluation laid down by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, have carried out 
evaluation of the effectiveness of the Board/ Director(s) 
Committees for Financial Year 2014-15.
STATUTORY AUDITORS
The Auditors M/s. M. Mukerjee & Co., Chartered Accountants, 
retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and have given 
their consent for re-appointment. The company has received a 
certificate confirming their eligibility to be reappointed as 
auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 
141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. 
The resolution for appointment of M/s. M. Mukerjee & Co., as 
the Statutory Auditors of your Company is being placed at the 
forthcoming Annual General Meeting. 
COMMENT ON AUDITOR'S REPORT
The remarks contain in the Auditor’s Report have been 
appropriately explained in Annexure-V to the Director’s Report.
COST AUDIT
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Notification dated 
31st December, 2014 made amendment in the Companies 
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, through Companies 
(Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014. As per the 
Amendment Rules, our Company is exempted from the 
requirement to conduct Cost Audit. Our Company has availed 
the exemption granted by the MCA.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the 
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ANNEXURE-I
REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company requires a Remuneration Policy which is fair and reasonable 
in its endeavours to retain employees and to motivate them to perform.
In order to comply with statutory requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, a 
remuneration policy is required to formulate criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee is required to  recommend to the 
Board a policy  relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees.
The main purpose of the remuneration policy is:
1. To tap out creativity amongst employees and motivate the employees to 

give their best for growth and prosperity of the Company.
2. To ensure consistency in compensation throughout the Company on the 

basis  of qualification experience and duty to be performed.
3. Remuneration Policy should ensure fair and reasonable on the basis of 

appraisal of performance.
A. Remuneration
 Remuneration of Non Executive Directors
  A Non Executive Director shall be entitled to receive remuneration by 

way of sitting fees, reimbursement of expenses for each meeting of the 
Board or Committee of the Board attended by him, of such sum as may 
be approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014;

 Remuneration of Managing Director/ Executive Directors
 At the time of appointment or re-appointment, the Managing 

Director/Whole time Director shall be paid such remuneration as may be 
mutually agreed between the Company (which includes the N&R 
Committee and the Board of Directors) and the Managing Director / 
Whole time Director within the overall limits prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013. The remuneration shall be subject to the approval 
of the Members of the Company in General Meeting.

 The remuneration of the Managing Director / Whole time Director is 
broadly divided into fixed and variable components. The fixed 
component comprises salary, allowances, perquisites, amenities and 
retiral benefits. The variable component comprises performance bonus.

 In determining the remuneration (including the fixed increment and 
performance bonus) the Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall 
ensure / consider the following:

 a. the relationship of remuneration and performance is clear and meets 
appropriate performance benchmarks;

 b. balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term 
performance objectives, appropriate to the working of the Company and 
its goals;

 c. level and composition of remuneration as reasonable and sufficient to 
attract , retain and motivate director of the quality required to run the 
company successfully.   

 Remuneration for the Senior Management Employees
 In determining the remuneration of the Senior Management Employees 

(i.e. KMPs   the N&R Committee shall ensure / consider the following:
 i. the relationship of remuneration to performance and meets 

performance benchmark ;
 the balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long 

term performance objectives, appropriate to the working of the Company 
and its goals;

B. Criteria of selection  
 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall consider the following 

attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the candidature 
for appointment as Director.

 i. Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their 
  respective fields;
 ii. Personal, Professional or business standing;
 iii. Diversity of the Board.
 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall ensure that the 

candidate identified for appointment as a Director is not disqualified for 
appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

 Executive Directors 
 For the purpose of selection of the MD, the Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee shall identify persons of integrity and expertise, experience 
and leadership qualities required for the position and shall take into 
consideration recommendation, if any, received from any member of the 
Board.

 The Committee will also ensure that the incumbent fulfills such other 
criteria with regard to age and other qualifications as laid down under  
the Companies Act, 2013 or other applicable laws.

 The Non Executive Directors
 The Non Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant 

expertise and experience so as to have a diverse Board with Directors 
having expertise in the fields of manufacturing, marketing, finance, 
taxation, law, governance and general management.

 Independent Directors
 In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Nomination & 
 Remuneration Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to the independent 

nature of the Directors in the manner as laid down in Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act,2013 and Schedule V of the said Act. 

 Remuneration Policy for the Senior Management Employees
 I. In determining the remuneration of the Senior Management 

Employees the N&R Committee shall ensure / consider the following:
 i. the relationship of remuneration to performance and meets 

performance benchmark ;
 ii) the balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long 

term performance objectives, appropriate to the working of the Company 
and its goals;

 iii. the remuneration is divided into two components viz. fixed component 
comprising salaries, perquisites and retirement benefits and a variable 
component comprising performance bonus;

 the remuneration including annual increment and performance bonus is 
decided based on the criticality of the roles and responsibilities, the 
Company’s performance vis-à-vis the annual budget achievement  and 
current compensation trends in the market.

 The Managing Director will carry out the individual performance review 
based on the standard appraisal matrix and shall take into account the 
appraisal score card and other factors mentioned herein-above, whilst 
recommending the annual increment and performance incentive to the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee for its review and approval.

ANNEXURE-II
Disclosure pursuant to Section 197(12) & Rule 5 of Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

S.No. Name of the Director Remuneration Per
Annum (INR)

Ratio (Remuneration of
Director to Median 

Remuneration)

Balab Saran Sahay

Kiran Sahai

Nripendra Mohan Sahai

Kaisal Alam

Ranjit Singh

15000

15000

55000

40000

30000

0.07

0.07

0.25

0.18

0.14

1

3

4

2

5

Note:
 1. Remuneration per Annum: No remuneration is paid to the directors. 

Only sitting fees is paid for attending board meetings.
 2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief 

Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary       
or Manager, if any, in the financial year; Chief Financial Officer :  9% 
increase; Company Secretary:  Joined on June-2014 (No Increase)

 3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees 
in the financial year is 4%

 4. The numbers of permanent employees on the rolls of company are 233.
 5. Median remuneration of the company for it employees in ̀  2,16,935  

for the Financial Year 2014-15.



 6.  Details of Share Price and Market Capitalization:
  The details of variation in the market capitalization and price 

earnings ratio as at the closing date of the current and previous 
financial years are as follows:

*Shri Balab Saran Sahay has resigned w.e.f. 31.07.2014.
** Smt. Kiran Sahai has joined the board on 31.10.2014.
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3. Furnace Oil 
  Quantity 
  Total Cost 
  Average Rate (per KL)

4. Others/ Internal Generation
  Quantity 
  Total  Amount 
  Rate / Unit (Per KL)

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

2. Coal 
  Quantity    
  Total Cost 

Average Rate 

N.A.N.A.

Annexure III to the Directors' Report
Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and forming part of the Directors' Report for the year 
ended 31st March, 2015.

FORM -  A

A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION:
1. Electricity 
 a) Purchased 
  Unit (KWH)
  Total Amount
  Rate/Unit (`/KWH)
 b) Own Generation
  i) Through Diesel Generation 
   Unit (KWH)
   Units per Litre of Diesel Oil 
   (KWH/LTR)
   Cost/ Unit
  ii) Through Steam Turbine/Generator 
   Units
   Unit per litre of Fuel 
   Oil/Gas (KWH/Ltr.)
   Cost / Unit 

For the year 
ended 

31.03.2015

For the year 
ended 

31.03.2014

3,07,315
` 33,60,186

` 10.93

21,786

` 3.89
` 14.57

N.A.

3,39,528
` 35,91,581

` 10.58

25,537

` 4.48
` 13.54

N.A.

B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION : 

*No specific standard as the consumption per unit depends 
on the product mix. The variation in consumption in power 
and fuel was due to different product mix and higher quantity 
of production between current period and previous period.

 Product    

Paints, Varnishes*
& Enamels (KL)
Unit/KL Electricity
Furnace Oil
Coal (Specific Qty.)
Others (Specify) 

          (For the year ended)
31.03.2015

          (For the year ended)
31.03.2014

Current Period

4265.11 KL
95.61

N.A.

4069.46 KL
86.06

N.A.

Previous PeriodStandard   

FORM -B

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

1) Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company :  Nil

2) Benefits derived as a result of the above :  Does not arise

3) Future Plan of  Action        :  Not yet decided

4) Expenditure on R&D

 i) Revenue               `   Nil

 ii) Total               `   Nil 

 iii) Total as % of total turnover            Nil

Technology Imported

Nil - -

Year of Import Has technology 
been fully Absorbed

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION
1. Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, 

adaptation & innovation – Nil
2. For imported technology (imported during last 5 years 

reckoned from the beginning of the Financial Year).

 The following is being furnished :

ANNEXURE-IV 
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31/03/2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I Registration and other details :

I)  CIN :- L51597WB1922PLC004603

ii) Registration Date 02.12.1922

iii) Name of the Company JENSON AND NICHOLSON (INDIA) LTD.

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company   PUBLIC

v) Address of the registered office and    7B, MIDDLETON STREET, KOLKATA-700071
   Contact details

vi) Whether listed company   Yes

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of    C B MANAGEMENT SERVICES PVT LTD
     Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any    P-22, BONDEL ROAD, KOLKATA-700 019
 PH. NO. 033-4011-6717

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall 
be stated :-

S.No. Name and Description of
main products / services

NIC Code of the 
Product/ service

% to total turnover of the
company

Paints & Varnishes 20221 99.50%1

S.No. Name and Address of the
Company CIN/GLN

NA
NA

NA
NA

1
1

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% of shares
held

Applicable
Section

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

As on 31st March 2015

Price Earnings Ratio

Increase/(decrease) %As on 31st March, 2014

2.74 0.25 996

23 8 187.5Market Capitalization 
(` in Cr.)

Note:  Closing share price on BSE Limited (BSE) has been used for the above tables.



Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year
% Changed

during
the year

Demat Physical Total
% of
Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total

% of
Total

Shares

A. Promoters
1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt (s)
d) Bodies Corporate
e) Banks/FI
f) Any Other...
Sub-total (A)(1)
(2) Foreign
a) NRI’s - Individuals
b) Others- Individuals
c) Bodies Corporate
d) Banks/FI
e) Any Other...
Sub-Total
(A)(2)
Total
Shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
B. Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds/UTI
b) Banks/FI
c) Central Govt.
d) State Govts.(a)
e) Venture
    Capital Funds
f) Insurance
   Companies
g) FIIs
h) Foreign
    Venture Capital
    Funds
I)Others (Specify)
Sub Total (B)(1) 
(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corporate
i) Indian 
ii) Overseas (NRI)
b) Individuals
i) Individuals 
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 Lakh
ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 Lakh
c) Others Specify
i) Non-Resident
Individuals
Sub-total (B)(2)
Total Public
Shareholding (B)=
(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C)

-
-
-
-

12633342
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

12633342

-
0

500
-
-
-

731967

-
-

-
732467

-
2702927

-
-

15662510

2133088

-
215484

20714009
21446476

-

34079818

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
375

62801
-
-
-

-

-
-

-
63176

-
20490

-
-

3250591

-

-
11520

3282601
3345777

-

3345777

-
-
-
-

12633342
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

12633342

-
375

63301
-
-
-

731967

-
-

-
795643

-
2723417

-
-

18913101

2133088

-
227004

23996610
24792253

-

37425595

-
-
-
-

33.7559
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

33.7559

-
0.0010
0.1691

-
-
-

1.9558

-
-

-
2.1259

-
7.2769

-
-

50.5352

5.6995

-
0.6065

-
-

-

-

-
-
-
-

12633342
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

12633342

-
0

500
-
-
-

731967

-
-

-
732467

-
3649592

-
-

15184213

1643726

-
263258

20740789
21473256

-

34106598

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
375

62801
-
-
-

-

-
-

-
63176

-
20490

-
-

3223811

-

-
11520

3255821
3318997

-

3318997

-
-
-
-

12633342
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

12633342

-
375

63301
-
-
-

731967

-
-

-
795643

-
3670082

-
-

18408024

1643726

-
274778

23996610
24792253

-

37425595

-
-
-
-

33.7559
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

33.7559

-
0.0010
0.1691

-
-
-

1.9558

-
-

-
2.1259

-
9.8063

-
-

49.1857

4.3920

-
0.7342

64.1182
66.2441

-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-
2.529

-
-

-1.3495

-1.3076

-
0.1277

-
-

-

100.00

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
I) Category-wise Share Holding
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1

ii) Shareholding of Promoters

No. of
Shares

% of the
Total

Shares of
the

Company

% of
Shares
pledge

/encum-
bered to

total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of the
Total

Shares of
the

Company

% of
Shares
pledge

/encum-
bered to

total
shares

Sl.
No.

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Shareholding at the end of the year % Change in
shareholding

during the year

Shareholders’
Name

Maurya Management Private Ltd 12162214 32.4970 - 12162214 32.4970 - -

2 Bihar Hotels Ltd 471128

12633342 12633342

1.2588

33.7559 33.7559

-

- - -

471128 1.2588 - -

3

TOTAL
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Sl.
No.

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative shareholding during 
the year

iii) Change in Promoter’s Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

No. of Shares
% of the Total
Shares of the

Company

Date wise increase /Decrease in 
promoters shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)

Date wise increase /Decrease in 
promoters shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

No. of Shares
% of the Total
Shares of the

Company

Nil

Nil

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

Sl.
No.

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative shareholding during 
the year

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than directors, promoters and holders of GDR’s and ADR’s):

No. of Shares

Detail as per Annexure - IV (i) 

% of the Total
Shares of the

Company

At the beginning of the year

No. of Shares
% of the Total
Shares of the

Company

For each of the Top 10
Shareholders

At the end of the year (or on
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

Sl.
No.

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative shareholding during 
the year

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than directors, promoters and holders of GDR’s and ADR’s):

No. of Shares
% of the Total
Shares of the

Company

At the beginning of the year

No. of Shares
% of the Total
Shares of the

Company

For each of the
Directors & KMP

Date wise increase/ Decrease in 
promoters shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

At the end of the year - - - -



V. INDEBTEDNESS
vi) Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accured but not due

Total (i + ii + iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
• Addition
• Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i + ii + iii)

Secured Loans excluding deposits Unsecured Loans Deposits Total indebtedness

1,03,93,60,886
2,02,68,65,890

-

1,10,32,21,566
2,16,98,57,220

-

6,38,60,680
14,29,91,330

-

-
-

3,06,62,26,776

55,00,000
8,87,00,000

8,32,00,000

95,61,60,886
2,02,68,65,890

-

2,98,30,26,776

3,27,30,78,786

55,00,000
13,87,00,000

13,32,00,000

97,00,21,566
2,16,98,57,220

-

3,13,98,78,786

20,68,52,010

-
5,00,00,000

5,00,00,000

1,38,60,680
14,29,91,330

-

15,68,52,010

-

-

-

-

-

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager

Total Amount

Total Amount

Sl. No.

Sl. No.

1

1

2

Gross  Salary 

Independent Directors Balab Saran 
Sahay 

Faisal Alam Kiran Sahai Nripendra 
Mohan Sahai

Ranjit Singh

15,000

15,000

15,000

40,000

40,000

40,000

15,000

15,000

15,000

55,000

55,000

55,000

30,000

30,000

30,000

1,55,000

1,55,000

1,55,000

Other Non-Executive Directors 

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

- - - - - -

a)   Salary as per provisions Contained 
      in Section 17(1) of the Income 
      Tax Act, 1961

l Fee for attending board & committee meetings 
l Commission 
l Others, Please specify 

l Fee for attending board & committee meetings 
l Commission 
l Others, Please specify 

b)   Value of Perquisites under
      Section 17(2) of Income Tax Act, 1961

c)   Profits in lieu of Salary under Section
      17 (3) of Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equality 

Commission 

- as % of Profit 

- Other, Specify 

Others, Please specify 

Total (A) 

Ceiling as per the Act 

Total (1)

Total (2)

Total (B) = (1+2) 

Total managerial remuneration 

Overall ceiling as per the Act 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2

3

4

5

Particulars of Remuneration

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD / WTD / Manager

Name of Directors 

B. Remuneration to other directors :
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
There were no penalties, punishments, compounding of offences for the year ended March 31st, 2015.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager / WTD

Sl. No.

    CEO Company Secretary CFO Total
1 Gross Salary -
 a) Salary as per provisions  2,51,040 18,58,186 21,09,226
  Contained in Section 17(1)
  of the Income Tax Act, 1961
 b) Value of Perquisites under - - 91,500 91,500
  Section 17(2) of Income Tax
  Act, 1961
 c) Profits in lieu of Salary - - - -
  under Section 17(3) of
  Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 Commission - - - -
 - as % of Profit - - - -
 - Others, Specify - - - -
5 Others, Please specify - - - -
 Total  - 2,51,040 19,49,686 22,00,726

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

JENSON & NICHOLSON (INDIA) LIMITED
Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs

ANNEXURE - IV (i)

Sl.No. Folio No. Name Remarks
Shareholding
/Transaction

Date

Shareholding 
at the beginning 

of the year

Cumulative
shareholding 

during the year
Reason

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

In30081210000012

IN30081210000012

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

SHRI PARASRAM HOLDINGS PVT.LTD.

At the begining of the year

At the end of the year

At the begining of the year

Increase

Decrease

Increase

Increase

Decrease

Increase

Increase

Decrease

Increase

Decrease

Increase

Increase

Decrease

Decrease

Decrease

Increase

Decrease

Decrease

Decrease

Decrease

Decrease

Decrease

Increase

Increase

Decrease

Decrease

Decrease

04-01-14

31-03-15

04-01-14

18-04-14

25-04-14

05-09-14

16-05-14

23-05-14

30-05-14

06-06-14

13-06-14

20-06-14

30-06-14

07-04-14

07-11-14

18-07-14

08-01-14

08-08-14

15-08-14

22-08-14

29-08-14

09-05-14

09-11-14

09-12-14

19-09-14

30-09-14

10-03-14

10-10-14

17-10-14

24-10-14

731967

-

327368

96

1050

154

1499

802

368

38

7

500

60

1900

740

25

100

425

110

40

249

6947

116

225

5700

15050

5000

3175

1425

300

1.96

-

0.87

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0.01

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0.02

-

-

0.02

0.04

0.01

0.01

-

-

 7,31,967 

 7,31,967 

 3,27,368 

 3,27,464 

 3,26,414 

 3,26,568 

 3,28,067 

 3,27,265 

 3,27,633 

 3,27,671 

 3,27,664 

 3,28,164 

 3,28,104 

 3,30,004 

 3,30,744 

 3,30,719 

 3,30,619 

 3,30,194 

 3,30,304 

 3,30,264 

 3,30,015 

 3,23,068 

 3,22,952 

 3,22,727 

 3,17,027 

 3,32,077 

 3,37,077 

 3,33,902 

3,32,477 

 3,32,177 

1.96

1.96

0.87

0.87

0.87

0.87

0.88

0.87

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.88

0.86

0.86

0.86

0.85

0.89

0.9

0.89

0.89

0.89
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JENSON & NICHOLSON (INDIA) LIMITED
Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs

Sl.No. Folio No. Name Remarks
Shareholding
/Transaction

Date

Shareholding 
at the beginning 

of the year

Cumulative
shareholding 

during the year
Reason

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

31

31

31

31

4

4

5

5

6

6

7

7

8

8

8

8

8

9

9

9

10

10

11

11

11

11

12

12

12

13

13

13

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

IN30236510000130

301930000809500

301930000809500

301930000809500

301930000809500

IN30014210033480

IN30014210033480

IN30179910066407

IN30179910066407

1201060000996500

1201060000996500

IN30093110002812

IN30093110002812

IN30096610496350

IN30096610496350

IN30096610496350

IN30096610496350

IN30096610496350

IN30324510010454

IN30324510010454

IN30324510010454

1201090000785000

1201090000785000

1203560000002000

1203560000002000

1203560000002000

1203560000002000

IN30210510010996

IN30210510010996

IN30210510010996

IN30096610080312

IN30096610080312
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ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
AUDITOR'S REMARKS AND MANAGEMENT EXPLANATIONS

S.No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Reference of 
Auditor Comment 
Report on Other 
Legal and 
Regulatory 
Requirements

Pt. (vii)(a) of 
Annexure to 
Auditor's Report

The banks, financial institutions and other lenders have filed legal 
cases against the company for recovery of outstanding loans and 
interest thereon. No provision has been made in these accounts 
for additional interest, penal interest, liquidated damages etc. 
amounting to ` 739.67 lacs as claimed by the above lenders at 
various legal forums, The same has been shown as contingent 
liability in notes to accounts attached to the said accounts. 
Company however had been providing interest on the above 
loans on a basis as considered appropriate by the management 
but up to 31st March,2006. However, the company has stopped 
providing interest on all loans from banks and financial institutions 
whether secured or unsecured w.e.f. 01.04.2006 on the ground 
that these loans would have been declared NPA by them.  Interest 
amounting to ` 141786.65 lacs up to the current year ended 31st 
March, 2015 has not been provided but the same has also been 
included in contingent liability.

Company is not regular in depositing with appropriate authorities 
undisputed statutory  dues such as provident fund, ESI, income 
tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, service tax and other 
material statutory dues applicable to it. 

The networth of the Company has eroded and the 
company has no funds to repay the loan or interest 
thereof. Interest has been provided upon the loans till 
31st March, 2006. However provision of interest on all 
loans was stopped, since it was for sure that the 
Company was declared an NPA by all the lenders, banks 
and financial institutions. However, we have shown the 
interest till the balance sheet date as a contingent liability. 
This year situation has completely change because the 
total liability of all the Secured lenders amounting to ` 
26,323.02 lacs being principal and interest has been 
settled at a settlement amount of ` 3153.13 lacs and the 
same has been paid to the lenders by a  investor M/s 
Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd.(Vivid). The company is now at an 
advance stage of negotiation with Vivid for entering into 
an agreement inter-alia recording the terms and 
conditions of assignment of loan and quantifying the 
amount payable by the company to Vivid in consideration 
of the assignment.

The payment position of statutory dues had significantly 
improved. However, in view of inadequacy of cash 
resources, various statutory dues could not be paid in 
time. However, the same shall be paid into the government 
treasury as soon as the resources become available.

Pt. (ix) of 
Annexure
to Auditor's
 Report

Pt. (x) of 
 Annexure 
to Auditor's 
Report

The company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial 
institution, banks and debenture holders. 

The company has given irrevocable guarantees for loans taken by 
others from the banks or financial institutions and a liability 
including interest of ̀  21552.50 lacs (previous year ̀ 18150.30 lacs) 
has been claimed which the company has not acknowledged as 
debt on the ground that the company was taken over by a buyer but 
the liability on this account has also been shown in Contingent 
Liability

In view of inadequacy of cash resources, the company is 
not able to repay its dues to the financial instituitions, 
banks and debenture-holders. The company eroded its 
entire net worth and became sick as mentioned above.By 
virtue of Assignment of Debts, all the secured loans from 
banks, financial institutions & debenture holders have 
been settled by M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd . The security 
given to secured lenders in fixed assets has also been 
charged in favour of M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd, with the 
Registrar of Companies after they took the assignment of 
loan. Now the company has only one secured lender 
which is M/s Vivid Colors Pvt ltd and no bank and financial 
institutions are lenders of the company.

These are disputed liabilities and the company is 
contesting with the respective forum.

Pt. (vii)(b) of 
Annexure
to Auditor's 
Report

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are 
dues of sales tax, income tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty 
and excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on 
account  of any dispute. 

On account of disputes pending with the concerned 
departments, the company had not paid these dues. 
However, the company has contested at the respective 
forums to nullify their demands. The company is hopeful 
that the dispute will be settled in its own favour.

Pt. (viii) of 
Annexure 
to Auditor's 
Report

In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the Company exceeded 
more than fifty percent of its net worth. The Company has incurred 
cash losses during the year covered by our audit and in the 
immediately preceding financial year.

The Company’s second reference before the BIFR under 
the sick Industrial company’s (special  provisions) Act’ 1985 
regd vide case no.47/2012 was abated by the Hon’ble BIFR 
on hearing held on 19.09.2013, on an application filed by 
ACRE after acquisition of the Sikandrabad Assets. It is 
further informed that the Company have filed a fresh 
reference application on 21st February’2014 before the 
BIFR under the Sick Industrial Companies (Special 
Provisions) Act’ 1985.The reference has been registered 
as case no. 34/2014 vide their letter no. 3(J-1)/BC/2014 
dated March 20, 2015.

Auditor Comment Explanation
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Jenson & Nicholson (India) Ltd.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of 

applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by Jenson & Nicholson (India) Ltd. 

(hereinafter called the 'company'). Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Jenson & Nicholson (India) 

Ltd 's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the company and also the 

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, 

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 

31st March, 2015 generally complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 

Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter:

I/we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by Jenson & 

Nicholson (India) Ltd. (“the Company”) for the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2015,  according to the provisions of:

i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made 

thereunder;

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') 

and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-

laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules 

and regulations made thereunder;

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed 

under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

 Regulations, 2011; 

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition 

of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 

to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of 

Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

(vi)  Other laws applicable to the Company as per the 

representations made by the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses 

of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company 

with Bombay, Calcutta and National Stock Exchanges;

During the period under review the Company has generally 

complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and subject to 

the following observations:

1. In respect of Cumulative Redeemable Preference 

shares which were due for redemption the Company 

has not redeemed the preference shares.

2. The Company had submitted application in year 2006 

for delisting its shares from Stock Exchanges of 

Ahmedabad, Delhi, Bangalore and Magadh Stock 

Exchanges. Hence no compliances of listing 

Agreement are being done in respect of these stock 

exchanges.  Ahmedabad Stock Exchange has raised 

invoices for arrears of  listing fees.

3. There are delays in depositing statutory dues such 

as Provident Fund and other statutory dues 

applicable to it.   

4. As has been explained to me, the Company is unable 

to honour its commitment to employees in respect of 

Gratuity dues due to liquidity crisis.

5. The Company is yet to constitute the Internal 

Complaints Committee as stipulated under The 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention , Prohibition and Redressal  Act) 2013.  

 I  further report that

 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 

constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 

took place during the period under review were carried 

out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

 Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the 

ANNEXURE-VI
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This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which 

is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of 

this report.

Annexure A

To,

The Members,

Jenson & Nicholson (India) Limited   

My Secretarial Audit report of even date is to be read along with 

this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of 

the management of the company. My responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 

our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as 

were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe 

that the processes and practices I followed provide a 

reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness 

of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management 

representation about the compliance of laws, rules, and 

regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other 

applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. My examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to 

the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company.

Place : Kolkata Signature:            sd/-

Date : 22nd May, 2015  Indrani Chaudhuri

   ACS : 8739

   C P No.: 6667

Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking 

and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting.

 Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the 

management, were taken unanimously.

 I further report that as represented by the Company and 

relied upon by me there are adequate systems and 

processes in the company commensurate with the size 

and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines.

 I further report that during the audit period the 

Company had following events which had bearing on the 

Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred 

laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc.:

i) The total liability of all the Secured lenders has been 

settled at a settlement amount of ` 3153.13 lacs and the 

same has been paid to the lenders by a strategic 

investor- M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. The security given to 

secured lenders in fixed assets has also been charged in 

favour of M/s Vivid Colours Private Ltd with Registrar of 

Companies by way of  filing modification of charges, after 

they took the assignment of loan.  

ii) The Company has also made a reference u/s 15(1) of the 

Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act' 1985 

('SICA')  to BIFR and the same has been registered vide 

order dated 12.02.2015 passed by Special Bench of 

BIFR under case no. 34/2014. 

iii) The surplus land & building belonging to the Company 

situated at Gurgaon, Raichak & Karampura have been 

sold by the Company in order to raise funds for working 

capital. It has been confirmed to me by the management 

that these assets do not form integral part of the business 

undertaking.   

Place : Kolkata Signature:  sd/-

Date : 22nd May, 2015  Indrani Chaudhuri

   ACS : 8739

   C P No.: 6667
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT   

To the Members of the Jenson & Nicholson (India) Limited

Report on the (Standalone) * Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 

JENSON & NICHOLSON (INDIA) LIMITED (“the Company”), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the 

year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the (Standalone) * 

Financial Statements

The management and Board of Directors of the Company are 

responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the act’) with respect to the preparation 

of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 

responsibility includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that are operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 

statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the 

provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 

and matters which are required to be included in the audit 

report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there 

under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 

Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

are free from material misstatement

Annexure VI(I)

1. In respect of Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares 

which were due for redemption the Company has not 

redeemed the preference shares. 

 The net worth of the Company has eroded and the company 

has no funds to redeem the preference shares.  

2. The Company had submitted application in year 2006 for 

delisting its shares from Stock Exchanges of 

Ahmedabad, Delhi, Bangalore and Magadh Stock 

Exchanges. Hence no compliances of listing Agreement 

are being done in respect of these stock exchanges. 

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange has raised invoices for 

arrears of  listing fees.

 The Company had submitted application in year 2006 for 

delisting its shares from Stock Exchanges Ahmedabad, 

Delhi, Bangalore and Magadh Stock Exchanges. The 

Company plans to follow up the matter and resolve these 

issues.    

3. There are delays in depositing statutory dues such as 

Provident Fund and other statutory dues  applicable to it. 

 Due to inadequacy of cash resources the Company is unable 

to deposit statutory dues in time. 

 The payment position of statutory dues however has 

significantly improved.    

4. As has been explained to me, the Company is unable to 

honour its commitment to employees in respect of 

Gratuity dues due to liquidity crisis.

 The company's net worth is eroded and it has become sick. 

Due to inadequacy of cash resources, Company is unable to 

honour its commitment to employees in respect of Gratuity 

dues. As soon as the resources become available the 

company plans to settle the dues. 

5. The Company is yet to constitute the Internal 

Complaints Committee as stipulated  under The Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal  Act) 2013. 

 The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive 

work environment to its employees. Steps are being taken to 

constitute the Internal Complaints Committee at the earliest. 

The Company is on a lookout for a member from an NGO or 

association committed to the cause of women or a person 

familiar with the issues relating to the subject. As soon as the 

appropriate person is identified the ICC would be constituted 

by the Board.  
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BIFR and the same has been registered vide their letter 

no. 3(J-1)/BC/2014 dated March 20, 2015 under case no. 

34/2014.

4. The Company has not made any provision in the 

accounts for additional interest, penal interest, liquidated 

damages etc. amounting to ` 739.67 lacs in view of the 

legal cases filed by various lenders against the Company 

for recovery of outstanding loan and interest and the 

same is shown as a contingent liability. The Company has 

been providing interest against the above loans on a 

basis as considered by the Management but up to 31st 

March, 2006. However the Company has stopped 

providing interest on all loans from banks and financial 

institutions whether secured or unsecured w.e.f 1st April, 

2006 on the ground that these will be declared NPA by 

them and the same being  ̀  141786.65 lacs is included in 

the contingent liability. 

5. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further 

report that:

 a) we have sought and obtained all the information and 

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

 b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by 

law have been kept by the Company so far as 

appears from our examination of those books; 

 c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and 

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account; 

 d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements 

comply with the applicable Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 

7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

 e) on the basis of written representations received from 

the directors as on March 31, 2015, and taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2015, from 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 

164(2) of the Act 

 f)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, we report 

as under with respect to other matters to be included 

in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

   i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending 

litigations on its financial position in its financial 

statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 

internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation 

of the financial statements, that give a true and fair view, in order 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 

on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 

the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 

Company’s management and Board of Directors, as well as 

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 

to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 

statements give the information required by the Act in the 

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of 

the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015, its 

profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 

2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section143 of the Act, 

we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. The total liability of all the Secured lenders amounting to 

` 26,323.02 lacs being principal and interest has been 

settled at a settlement amount of ` 3153.13 lacs and the 

same has been paid to the lenders by a  investor M/s Vivid 

Colors Pvt. Ltd.(Vivid). The security given to secured 

lenders in fixed assets has also been charged in favour of 

Vivid with Registrar of Companies after they took the 

assignment of loan.  The Company is now at an advance 

stage of negotiation with Vivid for entering into an 

agreement inter-alia recording the terms and conditions of 

assignment of loan and quantifying the amount payable by 

the company to Vivid in consideration of the assignment. 

3. The Company has made a reference u/s 15(1) of SICA to 
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 d) During this year the surplus land & Building situated at 

Gurgaon, Raichak & Karampura have been sold. The profit 

from sale of surplus land & building are included in other 

income. The sales of assets do not affect the going concern 

assumption.

ii) a) The inventory has been physically verified during the period by 

the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is 

reasonable.

 b) The procedure of physical verification of inventories followed 

by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to 

the size of the company and the nature of its business.

 c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The 

discrepancies noted on verification between the physical stock 

and the books were not material and have been properly dealt 

with in the books of account.

iii) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured 

to/from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the Act.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 

given to us, there is adequate internal control system 

commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its 

business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of 

services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and 

records of the Company and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, no major weakness has not been noticed 

or reported.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public 

covered under Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the 

Company as prescribed by the Central Government under Sub 

Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the 

opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been 

maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of 

the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate 

or complete.

vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us 

and based on the records of the company examined by us, the 

company is not regular in depositing the undisputed statutory 

dues, including Provident Fund, , Employees’ State Insurance, 

Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, 

Excise Duty and other material statutory dues, as applicable, 

with the appropriate authorities in India. The arrear as on 31st 

March 2015 on the aforesaid dues were as below: 

  (` in lacs)

   ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts; as such the question 

of commenting on any material foreseeable losses 

thereon does not arise.

   iii. There has not been an occasion in case of the 

Company during the year under report to transfer 

any sums to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund.    

         For M.MUKERJEE & CO. 

        Chartered Accountants 

 Place : Patna   FRN : 303013E

 Date : 22nd May, 2015  24, Netaji Subhas Road

        Kolkata-700 001

         sd/-

        SPANDAN SENGUPTA

                                  Partner

        Membership No. 135833 

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - 

31ST MARCH, 2015

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and 

according to the information and explanations given to us during the 

course of our audit, we report that:

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full  

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed 

assets;

 b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified 

by the management at regular    intervals; as informed to us no 

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; Due 

to non-payment of debts, Asset Care Reconstruction 

Enterprises Limited (ACRE) had acquired the possession of 

SIKANDRABAD PROPERTY situated at Sikandrabad, Plot 

No. 21 & 22 UPSIDC, Industrial Area, Distt. Bulandshahar, UP 

in exercise of powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act, on 

21st May,2013, During this year the surplus land situated at 

Sikandrabad Plot No. 21 has been sold by Asset Care & 

Reconstruction Enterprises (ACRE) under SARFAESI Act in 

exercise of the powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act. 

ACRE thereafter assigned the loan of Canara Bank to M/s 

Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. on 18th November, 2014. After 

assignment of Canara Bank’s Loan by ACRE, the SARFAESI 

act is automatically withdrawn. 

 c) During this year the surplus land situated at Sikandrabad Plot 

No. 21 has been sold by Asset Care & Reconstruction 

Enterprises (ACRE) under SARFAESI Act in exercise of the 

powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act. The profit from sale 

of surplus land & building situated at Sikandrabad are included 

in other income. The Sikandrabad land was a surplus land and 

the sales of assets do not affect the going concern assumption.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

71.82

28.67

173.57

73.67

253.13

3.50

14.87

Provident Fund

Income Tax

Sales Tax

Customs Duty

Excise Duty

Professional Tax

ESI



  By virtue of Assignment of Debts, all the secured loans from 
banks, financial institutions & debenture holders have been 
settled by M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd . The security given to 
secured lenders in fixed assets has also been charged in 
favour of M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd, with the Registrar of 
Companies after they took the assignment of loan. Now the 
company has only one secured lender which is M/s Vivid 
Colors Pvt ltd and no bank and financial institutions are 
lenders of the company.

x)  In our opinion, and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not given any 
guarantee for loan taken by others from a bank or financial 
institution during the year. The company had given 
irrevocable guarantees for loans taken by others from the 
banks or financial institutions and a liability including interest 
of `21552.50 lacs (previous year `18150.30 lacs) has been 
claimed which the company has not acknowledged as debt on 
the ground that the company was taken over by a buyer but the 
liability on this account has also been shown in Contingent 
Liability.

xii)  In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the company has not raised any term loans during the 
year.

xiii) During the course of our examination of the books and records of 
the company, carried in accordance with the auditing standards 
generally accepted in India, we have neither come across any 
instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during 
the course of our audit nor have we been informed of any such 
instance by the Management.

                For M.MUKERJEE & CO. 
                Chartered Accountants 
 Place : Patna          FRN : 303013E
 Date : 22nd May, 2015       24, Netaji Subhas Road
                Kolkata-700 001

                          sd/-
        SPANDAN SENGUPTA
                                  Partner
        Membership No. 135833 

a)

b)

Period from

2000-07

2000-07

Parties

Secured Debentures

Term loans / Cash Credit / Working 
Capital Loans from Banks / 
Financial Institutions

Amount ` in lacs

4287.13

5529.64

  b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and 
based on the records of the company examined by us, there 
are dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, 
Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have not been 
deposited on account of any disputes.

We give below details of such disputed amount:-
Statement of disputed dues

  c)  There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the 
year under report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund. 

viii) In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the Company 
exceeded more than fifty percent of its net worth. The 
Company has incurred cash losses during the year covered by 
our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

ix)  The company had defaulted in repayment of dues to financial 
institution, banks and debenture holders. We give below a 
statement showing period and amount involved.

Name of 
the Statute

Nature of 
the Dues

Amount -
` in lacs

Period Forum where the 
dispute is pending

Central 
Sales
Tax Act

Sales Tax 0.62
1.14
4.12
1.61
0.79
0.88
6.57

25.51
21.60
2.86
8.56
1.25

1985-1986
1986-1987
1987-1988
1996-1997
1997-1998
1999-2000
2003-2004
2004-2005
2007-2008
2007-2008
2009-2010
2010-2011

High Court at Delhi
High Court at Delhi
High Court at Delhi
Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax
Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax
Deputy Commissioner of Commercial Taxes
Commercial Tax Tribunal
Commercial  Tax Tribunal
Additional  Commissioner(Appeals)
Additional Commissioner (Appeals)
Additional Commissioner (Appeals)
Additional Commissioner (Appeals)

State Sales
Tax Acts

Sales Tax 8.37
9.16
2.85
8.47
2.19
9.14
3.59
4.93
7.91
0.80
0.80
2.69
0.51
0.72

1985-1986
1986-1987
1986-1987
1987-1988
1996-1997
1997-1998
1999-2000
2000-2001
2001-2002
2007-2008
2007-2008
2007-2008
2008-2009
2008-2009

High Court at Delhi
High Court at Delhi
Commercial taxes ,Tribunal
High Court at Delhi
Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax
Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax
Deputy Commissioner of Commercial Taxes
Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes
Commercial taxes ,Tribunal
Additional Commissioner (Appeal)
Commercial taxes ,Tribunal
Addl. Commissioner of Commercial Taxes
Additional Commissioner (Appeal)
Commercial taxes ,Tribunal

Panvel 
Octroi

Octroi 
Assessed

Government of Maharashtra71.91

Central 
Excise Act, 
1944

Excise Duty Excise Authority601.71

Income Tax
Act, 1961

Custom 
Duty

Income Tax

Custom
Duty

High Court at Kolkata
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals)

Custom Authority

38.54
0.75

303.84

1998-1999
2007-2008
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

Note As at  
 31st March, 2015  

As at  
 31st March, 2014  

(` in Lacs)

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Share Capital 
Reserves & Surplus

1
2

 Long Term Borrowings   3
4

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

 As per our attached report of even date      
 M. Mukerjee & Co.      
 Chartered Accountants      

sd/-  
Spandan Sengupta      
Partner      
Membership No. 135833      
FRN No. 303013E      
Place: Patna 
Dated: 22nd May, 2015    

 
1-36

 2,448.51 
 (37,171.68)

923.45

 (34,723.17)
 2,448.51 

 (38,023.29)

1,558.74

 (35,574.77)

NON CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL 

ASSETS

TOTAL 

Fixed Assets
(i)  Tangible 
(ii)  Intangible 

Non - Current Investments 
Long Term Loans and Advances 

9

 Long Term Provisions   

10
11

 Short Term  Borrowings  
 Trade Payables  
 Other Current Liabilities  
 Short Term Provisions  

Inventories  
Trade Receivables 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 
Short Term Loans Advances 
Other Current Assets 

5
6
7
8

12
13
14
15

322.59

8,252.05
4,421.25

23,945.98
275.47

1,246.04

36,894.75

3,417.62

 
753.32

28.22
781.54

0.18
11.23

967.12
1,080.65

466.80
110.10

 

792.95

2,624.67

3,417.62

 
1,198.92

35.27

1,234.19
0.18
9.15

968.85
893.87
464.56

82.78

 

1,243.52

2,410.06

3,653.58

288.53

8,871.88
4,193.70

24,046.12
269.38

1,847.27

37,381.08

3,653.58

sd/-
Subrata Roy

Company Secretary

On behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

B.C. Srivastava
Managing Director

sd/-
N. M. Sahai

Director
sd/-

Faisal Alam
Director

sd/-
Joginder Batra

Chief Financial Officer
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INCOME 

 Revenue from Operation 

 Other Operating Revenues 

 Other Income 

 Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURE 

 Cost of Materials Consumed 

 Purchases of Stock in Trade 

 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock in Process and Stock in Trade 

 Employee Benefits Expense 

 Finance Costs 

 Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 

 Other Expenses 

 Total Expenses 

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL, 

EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX 

 Exceptional Items 

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX 

 Extra Ordinary Items 

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 

 Tax Expenses 

    Current Tax 

    Deferred Tax 

PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAX 

Earnings per Equity Share (in `)

 Basic / Dilluted 

 

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

9

23

24

25

26

 

5,228.92

39.61

5,268.53

1,708.10

6,976.63

2,792.28

685.00

(41.59)

817.24

-

131.05

1,513.15

5,897.13

1,079.50

-

1,079.50

-

1,079.50

-

-

1,079.50

2.24

 

5,341.22

54.67

5,395.89

4,362.53

9,758.42

2,729.46

824.58

119.58

722.58

145.20

224.17

1,462.13

6,227.70

3,530.72

-

3,530.72

-

3,530.72

-

-

3,530.72

8.78

Note Year Ended
 31st March, 2015 

Year Ended
 31st March, 2014

(` in Lacs)

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

 
1-36

Statement of Profit & loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015

 As per our attached report of even date      
 M. Mukerjee & Co.      
 Chartered Accountants      

sd/-  
Spandan Sengupta      
Partner      
Membership No. 135833      
FRN No. 303013E      
Place: Patna 
Dated: 22nd May, 2015    

sd/-
Subrata Roy

Company Secretary

On behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

B.C. Srivastava
Managing Director

sd/-
N. M. Sahai

Director
sd/-

Faisal Alam
Director

sd/-
Joginder Batra

Chief Financial Officer
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A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :   
 Net Profit before tax, exceptional and extraordinary items  
 Adjustment for :     
  - Depreciation    
  - Interest    
  - Interest/Dividend Received     
  - Profit on Sale of Investments    
  - Other Income (Forfeiture of EMD)  
  - Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances    
 

 Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes   
 Adjustments for :     
  - Trade and Other Receivables    
  - Inventories    
  - Trade Payable    
 Cash Flow Before Extraordinary Items    
 NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :   
  - Purchase of Fixed Assets/Capital W.I.P    
  - Sale of Fixed Assets    
  - Interest Received    
 NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
         
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :   
  - Interest Paid    
  - Loan Received During the Year    
  - Repayment of Long Term Borrowings   
  - Repayment of Short Term Borrowings   
  - Repayment of Debentures (Other Liabilities)    
  NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  
          
 NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C)
 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT     
  -  As at 31st March,2014 (Opening Balance)    
  -  As at  31st March,2015 (Closing Balance)   

As at  
 31st March, 2014  

(` in Lacs)

As at  
 31st March, 2015  

 

131.05
-
-

(1708.02)
-

65.85

(284.18)
1.73

246.59

 
1,079.50

(1,511.12)

(431.62)

(35.86)
(467.48)

(39.36)
1,841.08

-
1,801.72

-
55.00

(635.30)
(674.83)

(76.87)
(1,332.00)

2.24

464.56
466.80

2.24

 

224.17
145.20

(108.11)
(4,037.59)

(200.00)
40.76

197.69
229.26

(382.97)

 
3,530.72

(3,935.57)

(404.85)

43.98
(360.87)

(5.25)
6,006.01

126.82
6,127.58

(1.66)
275.00

(5,559.36)
(3,052.40)

-
(8,338.42)

(2,571.70)

3,036.26
464.56

(2,571.70)

Cash Flow Statement for the year period 31st March, 2015

 As per our attached report of even date      
 M. Mukerjee & Co.      
 Chartered Accountants      

Note : 
 1.  Previous year's figures have been re-arranged whereever necessary.   
 2.  The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by using the Indirect method as per Accounting Standard 3 - Cash Flow Statement 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.   
 3 The above is also in agreement with the SEBI guidelines for Cash Flow Statement.
 4 Figures in brackets are outflows/deductions. 

sd/-  
Spandan Sengupta      
Partner      
Membership No. 135833      
FRN No. 303013E      
Place: Patna 
Dated: 22nd May, 2015    

sd/-
Subrata Roy

Company Secretary

On behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/-

B.C. Srivastava
Managing Director

sd/-
N. M. Sahai

Director
sd/-

Faisal Alam
Director

sd/-
Joginder Batra

Chief Financial Officer
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) Basis of Presenting Financial Statements
 The financial statements are prepared on going concern 

basis under historical cost convention modified by the 
revaluation of certain fixed assets and are in accordance 
with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956, and 
comply with the Mandatory Accounting Standards referred 
to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the said Act 
Accounting Policies, unless specifically stated to be 
otherwise, are consistent and are in consonance with 
generally accepted accounting principles.

(II)  Use of Estimates
 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with 

generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in India 
requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and 
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the 
date of financial statements and the reported amount of 
revenue and expenses during the reporting period actual 
results could defer from those estimates.  Any revision to 
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in 
current and future period.

(III) Classification of Assets and Liabilities
 The Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 

requires assets and liabilities to be classified as either 
Current or Non-current.

(a)  An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any 
of the following criteria:

(i) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or 
consumption in, the Company's normal operating cycle.

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded.
(iii) It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the 

reporting date, or
(iv) It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from 

being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 
twelve months after the reporting date.

(b) All assets other than current assets shall be classified as 
non-current.

(c) A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any 
of the following criteria:

(i) It is expected to be settled in the company's normal 
operating cycle.

(ii) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded.
(iii) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the 

reporting date, or
(iv) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer 

settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting date.

(d) All liabilities other than current liabilities shall be classified 
as non-current.

(IV) Operating Cycle
 An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets 

for processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents.
(V) Previous Year Figures
 The financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 

2015 have been presented as per the Revised Schedule VI 
to the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the previous 
year's figures have also been reclassified to conform to this 
year's classification.

(VI) Revenue Recognition
(a) All revenues, costs, assets and liabilities are accounted for 

on accrual basis.
(b) Dividend income is accounted when the right to receive 

payment is established and known.
(c) Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the 

significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are 
transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade 
discounts; excise duty sales returns and sales tax.

(d) Revenue from interest is recognized on a time proportion 
basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the 
applicable rate of interest.

(e) Non compete fees received in a financial year are 
apportioned annually over the period of the Contract.

(VII) Fixed Assets / Depreciation / Amortization
(a) Tangible / Fixed Assets
 Fixed Assets are stated at cost or revaluation, net of 

CENVAT and VAT. Cost comprises the purchase price and 
any attributable cost of bringing the assets to working 
condition for its intended use. Assets under installation or 
under construction / modernization including respective 
pre-operative expenses at the Balance Sheet date are 
shown under capital work-in-progress. Interest on 
borrowing for acquisition of qualifying assets is capitalised. 
Profit or loss on disposal of fixed assets is recognized in 
Profit and Loss Account

(b)  Intangible: Trade Mark
i)  Product under the brand name of "Instacolour" was 

launched in earlier years for which a significant amount in 
terms of advertisement etc. was incurred for promotion of 
the above brand. The company had applied for registration 
of such brand as Trade mark, expenses incurred on such 
brand from the date of launching till 31st March, 1999 was 
capitalized but registration department has still not issued 
the necessary registration certificate.

ii) Intangible assets are recognized only when future 
economic benefits arising out of the assets flow to the 
enterprise and are amortised over their useful life 
ranging from 3 to 6 years.

(c) Depreciation
i) Consequent to the enactment of the Companies Act,2013 

(the Act) and its applicability from accounting period 
commencing after 1st April,2014, the company has 
reviewed and revised the estimated useful lives of its fixed 
assets, generally in accordance with the provisions of the 
Schedule II of the Act. The company has charged 
depreciation based on useful lives as prescribed under the 
schedule.

ii) Depreciation is provided on straight line/written down 
value method on prorata  basis 

(VIII)  Impairment Loss
 Fixed assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for 

impairment. In case events and circumstances indicate 
any impairment, recoverable amount of fixed assets is 
determined. An impairment loss is recognized, whenever 
the carrying amount of assets either belonging to cash 
generating unit (CGU) or otherwise exceeds recoverable 
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of asset's 
net selling price or its value in use. In assessing value in 
use, the estimated future cash flows from the use of the 
assets are discounted to their present value at 
appropriate rate. Impairment loss in excess of  
Revaluation Surplus is recognised as expense in Profit & 
Loss Account.  An impairment loss is reversed if there

Types of Assets Depreciation Policy

  Assets  acquired up to 30.06.1986

  Assets  acquired  on and from 1.07.1986

  Leasehold land

  Freehold land

  Trade Mark

Written down method

Straight line method

Period of lease

Not depreciated

At Straight line method over a period of 10 years

Depreciation on the amount added on 
revaluation is set off against revaluation reserve.

  Revalued Assets

Straight line method on revised carrying 
cost over its remaining useful life.

  Impaired Assets
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 has been change in the recoverable amount and such 
loss either no longer exist or has decreased. Impairment 
loss/ reversal thereof is adjusted to the carrying value of 
the respective assets which in case of CGU, are 
allocated to its assets on pro-rata basis. Impairment loss 
on revalued assets/CGU previously charged as 
expenses is recognised as income in the Profit and Loss 
Account.

(IX) Investments
a)  Investments are capitalized at actual cost including cost 

incidental to acquisition.
b)  Investments are classified as long term and current on 

the basis decision taken by the Board of Directors at the 
time of making Investments.

c)  Long term Investments are individually valued at cost 
less provision for diminution other than temporary.

d)  Current Investments, if any, are valued at lower of cost or 
market value determined on category of investment 
basis.

e)  Reclassification of Investments from current to long term 
categories is made at the lower of cost or market value at 
the date of transfer and resultant profit/loss, if any, are 
accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account.

(X) Valuation of Inventories
a) Stores and spare parts are valued at cost less provisions 

as required on account of damages and obsolescence.
b) Stock in trade comprising of raw materials (including in 

transit), packing materials, stock in process and finished 
goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable 
value less provisions as required on account of damages 
and obsolescence.

c)  Cost in respect of raw materials, packing materials and 
stores and spares include expenses incidental to 
procurement thereof.

d)   Cost in respect of finished goods represents prime cost 
and includes appropriate portion of overhead cost and 
excise duty.

e)  Cost in respect of work in progress represents costs up to 
the stage of completion.

f)  Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the 
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of 
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

g)  Cost where applicable has been arrived at on weighted 
average method.

(XI) Foreign Currencies
 Transactions in foreign currency are recorded in rupees 

by applying rate of exchange ruling at the time of 
transaction and exchange differences arising on 
settlements except for acquisition of fixed assets are 
dealt with in the Profit & Loss Account. Unsettled 
transactions are converted at the year-end rate and gain 
or loss arising on such transaction is recognised in the 
Profit & Loss Account except in respect of exchange 
differences arising on repayment of foreign currency 
liabilities incurred for acquiring fixed assets which are 
adjusted in the carrying cost of the respective fixed assets.

(XII) Research & Development
 Revenue expenditure on research & Development is 

charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year in which it is 
incurred. Capital expenditure on Research and  
Development is treated in the same way as additions to 
fixed assets.

(XIII) Leased Equipment
 Rental in respect of leased equipment acquired under 

financial lease is charged to the Profit & Loss Account.
(XIV) Amortization of expenses
a)  Expenses incurred in connection with issue of 

debentures are written off over the period of such

 debentures or ten years whichever is earlier.
b)  Preference Share issue expenses are charged off to 

revenue over the period of such Preference Shares.
(XV) Retirement Benefits
 Provident Fund 
 Contributions to Provident Fund are defined contribution
 plans and are paid to appropriate authorities and charged 

to Profit and Loss Account on accrual basis. There are no 
other obligations other than the contribution payable to 
respective authorities.

 Gratuity
    The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit 

retirement plan (the "Gratuity Plan") covering eligible 
employees. In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity 
Act, 1972, the Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum 
payment to vested employees at retirement, death, 
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an 
amount based on the respective employee's salary and 
the tenure of employment. Liabilities with regard to the 
Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation as of 
the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are 
adjusted to the profit and loss account in the period in 
which it arises.

 Leave Encashment Plan
 The Company provides for leave encashment on 

actuarial basis as of balance sheet date.
(XVI) Taxes on Income
 Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. 

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected 
to be paid, if any, to the tax authorities in accordance with 
the Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reflect 
the impact of current year timing differences between 
taxable income and accounting income for the year and 
reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

 Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the 
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance 
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to 
the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient 
future taxable income will be available against which 
such deferred tax assets can be realized. Unrecognized 
deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and 
recognized to the extent that it has become reasonably or 
virtually certain that future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax assets can be 
realized.

(XVII) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets

 Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in 
measurement are recognized when there is a present 
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that 
there will be an outflow of resources and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

 These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and 
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Contingent 
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the 
financial statements. Contingent liabilities are not 
provided for and are disclosed by way of notes.

(XVIII) CENVAT
 Excise duty payments included in purchase of Raw 

Materials are considered as inputs for conversion and 
debited to CENVAT ACCOUNT, which is utilized against 
despatch of finished goods after conversion of those raw 
materials into finished goods. Accordingly, purchase 
account is debited with the value of goods and other 
expenses but not the excise duty on purchase. 

(XIX) Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date
 Occurrences of events after the Balance Sheet date and 

having material effect on the revenue statements of the 
year under review have been considered in drawing-up 
the accounts.
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2     RESERVES & SURPLUS

Notes on Financial Statements

(` in Lacs)

1     SHARE CAPITAL (` in Lacs)
As at

31st March, 2014AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL 
 25,00,000.00 Redeemable Preference Shares

  of ` 100/- each. 2,500.00 2,500.00

 8,00,00,000.00 Ordinary Shares 1,600.00 1,600.00

  of ` 2/- each. 4,100.00 4,100.00

ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP: 
 10,00,000.00 14.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference 

  Shares of ` 100/- each, fully paid 1,000.00 1,000.00

 7,00,000.00 14% Cumulative Redeemable Preference 

  Shares of ` 100/- each, fully paid 700.00 700.00

 3,74,25,595.00 Ordinary Shares of ` 2/- each, fully paid 748.51 748.51

   2,448.51 2,448.51
Of the above Ordinary Shares : 
1.1 Till 1982,  5,25,000 Ordinary Shares were allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares, by capitalisation of Reserves.
1.2 7,50,000 Ordinary shares were allotted as fully paid bonus shares in 1991-92 by capitalisation of General Reserves and 

Share  Premium Account.

1.3 1,14,17,057 Ordinary Shares of ̀  2/- each fully paid were allotted to promoters' group and overseas corporate  bodies at  a 

premium of ̀  7.40 per share on conversion of the Optionally Convertible Debentures amounting to ̀  1000.42 lacs issued to them and 

interest thereon.

1.4 53,19,148 Ordinary Shares of ` 2/- each fully paid were allotted to Unit Trust of India on conversion of the  

Optionally Convertible Debentures amounting to ̀   500.00 lacs issued to them at a premium of ̀  7.40 per share.  

Of the above  Preference Shares :

 1.5 10,00,000 14.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of ̀  100/- each issued in three tranches in 1997-98 redeemable at 

par at the end of the fifth year from the dates of allotment, i.e., 25.09.2002, 27.10.2002 and 08.12.2002 with option for early 
redemption not exceeding 25% of the aggregate  of the Preference Shares outstanding at the end of the fourth year from the date of 
the  allotment, i.e., 25.09.2001, 27.10.2001 and 08.12.2001. These Preference Shares have not been redeemed as yet. 

1.6 7,00,000 14% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of  ̀  100/- each issued in two tranches  in 1998-99 are redeemable 

at par at the end of the fifth year, sixth year and seventh year from the respective dates of allotment i.e., 01.02.2004 and 09.02.2004, 
01.02.2005 and 09.02.2005 and  01.02.2006 and 09.02.2006 in the proportion of 30%, 30% and 40% respectively. The Preference 
Shareholders had filed a notice for redemption of the aforesaid preference shares.

1.7 The details of Share Holding more than 5% shares:
 Name of the Shareholder  As at  As at
     % held 31st March, 2015 % held 31st March, 2014
      No. of Shares  No. of Shares
 Maurya Management Pvt. Ltd. 32.50% 1,21,62,214.00 32.50% 1,21,62,214.00
1.8 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
 Particulars    As at  As at
      31st March, 2015  31st March, 2014
      No. of Shares  No. of Shares
 Equity Shares at the beginning of the year  3,74,25,595.00  3,74,25,595.00
 Equity Shares at the End of the year  3,74,25,595.00  3,74,25,595.00

As at
31st March, 2015

   Balance Additions Withdrawals Balance
   As at 31st during during as at 31st
   March, the the March,
   2014 Period Period 2015

 Capital Reserve * 0.04 - - 0.04
 Capital Redemption Reserve * 25.69 - - 25.69
 Share Premium Account * 2,229.24 - - 2,229.24
 Revaluation Reserve * 2,709.66 - 227.89 2,481.77
 Debenture Redemption Reserve - N.C.D. * 350.32 - - 350.32
 Debenture Redemption Reserve - O.C.D. * 34.26 - - 34.26
 General Reserve * 1,483.41 - - 1,483.41
 Debit Balance in Profit & Loss A/c * (44,855.91) 1,079.50  (43,776.41)
   (38,023.29) 1,079.50 227.89 (37,171.68)
 * Represent previous year
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3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
(` in Lacs)

As at
31st March, 2015

As at
31st March, 2014

TERM LOANS
From Banks
 Secured 923.45  1,058.74
 Unsecured - 923.45 - 1,058.74
From other Parties
 Secured - - - -
 Unsecured - - - -
Loans and Advances from related Parties
 Unsecured  -  500.00
   923.45  1,558.74

Security Status:

S.No. Name of Lenders Original Lendors Charge

United Bank of India - First charge on all immovable properties of the company at Panvel, Naihati and 
Sikandrabad together with all building and infrastructure  thereon and all Plant and Machinery  attached  
to the earth, and second charge on all moveable assets. Personal Guarantee by the promoters of the 
company by Shri S P Sinha and Shri Shailendra Prakash Sinha.                                                                                            
 Indian Overseas Bank - First charge on all immovable properties of the company at Panvel, Naihati and 
Sikandrabad together with all building and infrastructure  thereon and all Plant and Machinery  attached  
to the earth, and second charge on all moveable assets. Personal Guarantee by the promoters of the 
company by Shri S P Sinha. 
IDBI - First charge on all immovable properties of the company at Panvel, Naihati and Sikandrabad 
together with all building and infrastructure  thereon and all Plant and Machinery  attached  to the earth, 
and second charge on all moveable assets.                                                                                                 
IIBI - First charge on all immovable properties of the company at Panvel, Naihati and Sikandrabad 
together with all building and infrastructure  thereon and all Plant and Machinery  attached  to the earth, 
and second charge on all moveable assets. Personal Guarantee by the promoters of the company by 
Shri S P Sinha and Shri Shailendra Prakash Sinha.                                                                                                                                                                                               
Dombivili Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd - Hypothecation of Plant and Machinery. 
Punjab National Bank - Whole immovable properties of the company including plant & machinery, 
spares, tools office equipments and furniture & fixtures, and Personal guarantee by the promoter of the 
company by Shri S P Sinha.

Vivid Colors 
Pvt. Ltd.

United Bank of India, 
Indian Overseas 

Bank, 
IDBI,  IIBI, 

Dombivili Nagari 
Sahakari Bank Ltd., 

Punjab National Bank

1

3.1  Term Loan from Banks and financial institutions (United Bank of India, Dombivili Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd,PNB, Indian Overseas Bank,IIBI,and IDBI) 
are secured by equitable mortgage of immovable  properties of the             Company and by way of charge on movable plant and machinery, machinery 
spares, tools and accessories and other            movables both present and future. The Term Loan from IIBI included in the above loans is also            guaranteed by 
two of the Promoters of the Company. Term loans from IDBI, United Bank of India and Indian Overseas Bank have been assigned in favour of Vivid 
Colors Pvt Ltd through Sirius Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. The term loan from Dombivili Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd, IIBI, Canara Bank and Punjab 
National Bank has been assigned in favour  of Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. through Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd (ACRE)            

3.2 Period and amount of Continuing default

Period of
Deafault

InterestInterest
Amount in

default as on
31st Mar’14

Amount in
default as on
31st Mar’15

Name of Lenders Period of
DefaultCurrent Lenders Original lenders

S.No.

1
Sirius Financial Services 

Pvt. Ltd
United Bank of India, 

Indian Overseas Bank, IDBI
- - Since 1999-2000 Since 1999-2000567.39 3,330.79

2 Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd.

United Bank of India,
Indian Overseas Bank, 

IDBI,IIBI, Dombivili Nagari 
Sahakari Bank Ltd, 

Punjab National Bank

923.45 6,562.86 Since 1999-2000 Since 1999-2000491.35 3,232.07

3.3  The company has stopped providing interest on all loans from Banks and Financial Institutions whether secured and unsecured w.e.f. 01.04.2006 on 
the ground that these loans would have been declared NPA by them.            

3.4  Due to non-payment of debts, Asset Care Reconstruction Enterprises Limited (ACRE) had acquired the possession of SIKANDRABAD PROPERTY 
situated at Sikandrabad, Plot No.21 & 22 UPSIDC, Industrial Area, Distt. Bulandshahar, UP in exercise of powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act, on 
21st May,2013, During this year the surplus land situated at Sikandrabad Plot No. 21 has been sold by Asset Care & Reconstruction             E n t e r p r i s e s  
(ACRE) under SARFAESI Act in exercise of the powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act. ACRE  thereafter assigned the loan of Canara Bank to M/s 
Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. on 18th November, 2014.After assignment of Canara Bank’s Loan by ACRE, the SARFAESI act is automatically withdrawn. 
During the year M/s Sirius Financial Services Pvt Ltd has also assigned all the loans from Banks and Financial Institutions which they have take over 
from IFCI to M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd. The Security given to secured lenders in fixed assets has also been charged in favour of M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd 
with the Registrar of companies after they took the assignment of loans. Now the company has only one secured lender which is M/s Vivid Colors Pvt 
ltd and no  bank and financial institutions are lenders of the company.    

Notes on Financial Statements

4  LONG TERM PROVISIONS
    Employees benefit
      Gratuities  261.16  236.82
      Leave Encashment  61.43  51.71
   322.59  288.53
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Notes on Financial Statements

5. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (` in Lacs)As at
31st March, 2015

As at
31st March, 2014Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks
 Secured 4,606.19  5,281.02
 Unsecured - 4,606.19 - 5,281.02
From Other Parties
 Secured 3,507.25  3,452.25
 Unsecured 138.61 3,645.86 138.61 3,590.86
    8,252.05  8,871.88

Security Status:

S.No. Current Lendors Original Lendors Charge

Vivid Colors 
Pvt. Ltd.

1

5.1 Cash credit and working capital loan from banks are secured by way of charge on Company's stocks (not relating to plant and machinery), bills 
receivable, book debts and other movables both present and future except for certain Jensomatic Automatic Machines hypothecated by way of a first 
charge in favour of a banker. Temporary overlimit taken from a bank is also guaranteed by one of the Directors of the Company. Cash Credit and 
working capital loans from State Bank of india, Bank of Baroda, Bank of India and Union Bank of India have been assigned in favour of Vivid Colors Pvt 
Ltd through Sirius Financial Services Pvt. Ltd and for Allahabad Bank & Standard Chartered Bank, Global Trust Bank (OBC) have been assigned in 
favour of Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd.          

5.2 Bill Discounting facility from SIDBI is secured by a charge on whole of the immovable properties of the Company        together with  building, Plant and 
Machinery and other items attached to the earth or permanently fastened to earth.       Subsequently the entire loan has been assigned in favour of Vivid 
Colors Pvt Ltd through Sirius Financial Services Pvt. Ltd        

5.3 Loans include ̀  500 lacs received from Global Trust Bank (OBC) originally as Short term in 1997-98 for a period of six months as advance for issue of 
secured         Redeemable Non-Convertible debentures of ` 100/- each  which  was subsequently renewed for a further period of six months. No 
repayment has been made nor any debenture has been issued as yet. Now it has been categorised as Short term as per Schedule VI 
requirement. The entire loan has been assigned in favour of M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd.  

5.4 Includes ` 500  lacs as Short Term loan from M/s SBI Home Finance Ltd, the entire loan has been assigned in favour of Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd through 
Sirius Financial Services Pvt. Ltd         

5.5  The company has stopped providing interest on all loans from Banks and Financial Institutions whether secured and unsecured w.e.f. 01.04.2006 on 
the ground that these loans would have been declared NPA by them.        

5.6 Short Term Borrrowings from other parties amounting to ` 3507.25 lacs (previous year ` 3452.25 lacs) secured by mortgaged of Trade mark and 
Goodwill.        

5.7  Due to non-payment of debts, Asset Care Reconstruction Enterprises Limited (ACRE) had acquired the possession of SIKANDRABAD PROPERTY 
situated at Sikandrabad,       Plot No.21 & 22 UPSIDC, Industrial Area,  Distt. Bulandshahar, UP in exercise of powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act, 
on 21st May,2013, During this year the surplus  land situated at Sikandrabad Plot No. 21 has been sold by Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises 
(ACRE) under SARFAESI Act in exercise of the powers conferred u/s 13(4)         of the said Act. ACRE  thereafter assigned the loan of Canara Bank to M/s 
Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. on 18th November, 2014. After assignment of Canara Bank’s Loan by ACRE,       the SARFAESI act is automatically withdrawn. 
During the year M/s Sirius Financial Services Pvt Ltd has also assigned all the loans from Banks and Financial Institutions which         they have take over 
from IFCI to M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd. The Security given to secured lenders in fixed assets has also been charged in favour of M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd 
with  the Registrar of companies after they took the assignment of loans. Now the company has only one secured lender which is M/s Vivid Colors Pvt 
Ltd and no  bank and  financial institutions are lenders of the company.         

5.8 Period and amount of Continuing default

Period of
Deafault

InterestInterest
Amount in

default as on
31st Mar’14

Amount in
default as on
31st Mar’15

Period of
DefaultName of Lenders Original lendersS.No.

1

2

3

Sirius Financial 
Services Pvt. Ltd

- 2,632.70- 4,632.62Since 1999-2000 Since 1999-2000

ACRE - 486.07- 1095.89Since 1999-2000 Since 1999-2000

Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. 4,606.19 2,162.269,943.39 4214.88Since 1999-2000 Since 1999-2000

State Bank of India, Union 
Bank, Bank of Baroda, Bank of
India,SBI Home Finance Ltd, SIDBI

State Bank of India, Union Bank, Bank of 
Baroda, Bank of India,SBI Home Finance 
Ltd, SIDBI,Canara Bank,Allahabad Bank,
Standard Chartered Bank, National 
Co-Operative Bank, Global Trust Bank (OBC)

Canara Bank

State Bank of India, Union Bank of India,  Bank of Baroda, Bank of India, SBI Home Finance Ltd - 
First Charge on all book debts, money receivables, stocks, lab equipments furnitures and motor vehicles 
at different sites of the company, and second charge on Land and Building and Plant and Machinery 
attached to the earth at Panvel, Sikandrabad and Naihati
SIDBI - First charge on all immovable properties of the company at Panvel, Naihati and Sikandrabad 
together with all building and infrastructure  thereon and all Plant and Machinery  attached  to the earth, 
and second charge on all moveable assets.                                                            
Canara Bank - First Charge on all book debts, money receivables, stocks, lab equipments furnitures and 
motor vehicles at different sites of the company, and second charge on Land and Building and Plant and 
Machinery attached to the earth at Panvel, Sikandrabad and Naihati.
Allahabad Bank - First Charge on all book debts, money receivables, stocks, lab equipments furnitures 
and motor vehicles at different sites of the company, and second charge on Land and Building and Plant 
and Machinery attached to the earth at Panvel, Sikandrabad and Naihati. 
National Co-Operative Bank - Includes Rs. 51.25 lacs secured by pledge of various raw materials & 
components (imported or indigenous) and guaranteed by one of the Directors of the Company.  Security 
documentation is pending. 
Standard Chartered Bank - First charge on Insta Color Machines (Tinting Machines) 
Global Trust Bank (OBC) - Second charge on all Fixed assets of the company and Personal Guarantee 
of Shri S P Sinha.

State Bank of India, 
Union Bank of India,  

Bank of Baroda, 
Bank of India, 

SBI Home Finance Ltd, 
SIDBI,Canara Bank, 

Allahabad Bank, 
National Co-Operative 

Bank, Standard 
Chartered Bank, 

Global Trust Bank 
(OBC)

25 Whenever you see color, think of usAnnual Report 2014-15



6 TRADE PAYABLES (` in Lacs)As at
31st March, 2015

As at
31st March, 2014Sundry Creditors

  Due to Micro Small and medium Enterprise -  -
  Others  4421.25 4,421.25 4,193.70 4,193.70

The amount due to the suppliers covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006, This information 
takes into account only those suppliers who have responded to the enquiries made by the company for this purpose.
Trade payables are dues in respect of goods purchased or services received (including from employees, professionals and others 
under contract) in the normal course of business. 

7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Matured unpaid Fixed Deposit  13.57  13.57
Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon
 Non Convertible Debentures
 Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd. (IDBI) 2,342.08  2,374.44
 Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd. (NIA) 229.30  233.34
 Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. (UTI) 813.60  833.83
 Optionally Convertible Debentures    
 Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. (UTI) 902.15 4,287.13 922.39 4,364.00
Interest and due on borrowings   17,936.17  17,936.17
Other Liabilities   1,709.11  1,732.38
    23,945.98  24,046.12

 There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Eductation & Protection Fund as at 31.03.2015        

 7.1   ̀   8,00,00,000/-,  20.5% Non-Convertible Debentures of  ̀  100/- each redeemable at 5% premium privately placed with IDBI       are redeemable in three 

tranches amounting to ̀   200 lacs, ̀  400 lacs and ̀  200 lacs on 1st January, 2004, 2005 and 2006.        However the said debenture has not been 

redeemed. Subsequently the entire loan has been assigned in favour of  Vivd Colors Pvt Ltd  through Sirius Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.        

 7.2   ̀ . 1,00,00,000, 15% Non-Convertible Debentures of  ̀  100/- each privately placed with NIA were redeemable  at the end of         the third year from the date 

of allotment i.e., 25th February, 2003 at par. However the said debenture has not been redeemed        yet.       

 7.3   ̀   5,00,00,000, 15% Non-Convertible Debentures of ̀  100/- each privately placed with UTI are redeemable in three         tranches of equal amount at the 

end of the 4th, 5th and 6th year from the date of allotment i.e., on 18th October, 2003, 2004,       2005 respectively at par. The entire loan has been 

assigned in favour of Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. through Asset Care &    Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd (ACRE).       

 7.4   ̀  10,00,00,000, 13.5% Optionally Convertible Debentures issued to UTI consisting of Part A (10,00,000 Debentures) of         ` 50/- each converted into 

Equity Shares of  ̀  2/- each at a premium of  ̀  7.40 on 30th November, 2001.Optional Part B      (10,00,000 Debentures) of ` 50/- each convertible into 

Equity Shares of  ̀  2/- each at a premium of  ̀  7.40 on notice being      served. If option is not exercised, it shall be redeemed at par in 3 equal instalments 

on 31st May, 2004, 2005, 2006 respectively.      However nothing has happened on this front as yet. The entire loan has been assigned in favour of Vivid 

Colors Pvt. Ltd.     through Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises Ltd (ACRE).       

 7.5    All the Non-Convertible Debentures and Optionally Convertible Debentures are to be secured by an equitable mortgage of the Company's all 

immovable properties both present and future and hypothecation of  other movable assets save and except      stock and book debts (by way of second 

charge) ranking pari-passu  with mortgage / charge created in favour of Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd  Security documentations are pending for 15% NCD 

placed with NIA, 15% NCD placed with UTI and 13.5% OCD placed with UTI.      

Status of Security  31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
Following amounts are secured by mortgage on Fixed Assets of the Company
 Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon  4,287.13 4,364.00
 Interest accrued and due on borrowings  16,506.25 16,506.25

8  SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Employees benefit
 Gratuities 131.90  124.92
 Leave Encashment 23.76 155.66 22.50 147.42
Provision for Premium on NCD  40.00  40.00
Provision for Tax (net of advance payment of tax)  79.81  81.96
   275.47  269.38

Notes on Financial Statements

7.6  Due to non-payment of debts, Asset Care Reconstruction Enterprises Limited (ACRE) had acquired the possession of SIKANDRABAD PROPERTY 
situated at Sikandrabad,       Plot No.21 & 22 UPSIDC, Industrial Area,  Distt. Bulandshahar, UP in exercise of powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act, 
on 21st May,2013, During this year the surplus  land situated at Sikandrabad Plot No. 21 has been sold by Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises 
(ACRE) under SARFAESI Act in exercise of the powers conferred u/s 13(4)         of the said Act. ACRE  thereafter assigned the loan of Canara Bank to 
M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. on 18th November, 2014. After assignment of Canara Bank’s Loan by ACRE,       the SARFAESI act is automatically 
withdrawn. During the year M/s Sirius Financial Services Pvt Ltd has also assigned all the loans from Banks and Financial Institutions which         t h e y  
have take over from IFCI to M/s Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd. The Security given to secured lenders in fixed assets has also been charged in favour of M/s Vivid 
Colors Pvt Ltd with  the Registrar of companies after they took the assignment of loans. Now the company has only one secured lender which is M/s 
Vivid Colors Pvt Ltd and no  bank and  financial institutions are lenders of the company.         
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9   FIXED ASSETS

Notes on Financial Statements

Notes :             
1. The Company revalued its freehold land, buildings and plant & machinery as at 30.06.85 and thereafter on 30.09.95 further revalued its 

land and building.  These revaluations resulted in net increase in value of assets by ` 334063 as at 30th September, 1995 which was 

credited to Revaluation Reserve.
2. Freehold Land :               
 ACRE under the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act,2002 has sold out the 

surplus land & building situated at Sikandrabad in exercise of powers conferred under section 13(4) of the said act.              
 Description of Immovable Property sold by ACRE :              
 Land admeasuring 25,236.07 sq meter bearing plot no. 21 situated at Sikandrabad Industrial area, Dist. Bullandshahar (U. P.)               
3. During the year ended 31st March,2015, the Land & Building situated at Sikandrabad,Gurgaon, Raichak and Karampura have been sold. 

The profit from sale of Land & Building amounting to ̀  1708.02 lacs and included  in other income for the year ended 31st March,2015              
4. During the year the Company mortgaged Trade Mark and Goodwill in favour of Vivid Colour Pvt. Ltd. against their Short term Loan 

amounting to  ̀  3507.25               

     As at As at
     31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
Non Current Investments
 Long Term Investments (At cost, fully paid up)    
 Other than Trade (Unquoted)    
   Investment in Mutual FUNDS    
   37,978 Units of Unit Trust of India, fully paid  - -
  Investments in Debentures and Bonds
   30 - 1/2 % Debenture of `100/- each of East India  0.03 0.03
   Clinic Limited, fully paid.
   `  4,500/- 5% Registered Debenture Stock  0.05 0.05
   (non-redeemable) of East India Clinic Limited,
   fully paid
  Investment in Equity Instruments
   500 `B' Class Shares of ` 10/- each of J&N Employees’  0.05 0.05
   Consumers' Co-operative Stores Limited, fully paid
   500 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each of The Co-operative  0.05 0.05
   Stores Limited, Delhi, fully paid
     0.18 0.18

10   INVESTMENTS

(` in Lacs)

 I.Tangible Assets: 

    Freehold Land 

   Leasehold Land 

   Buildings 

    Plant and Equipments 

    Furniture & Fixtures 

    Vehicles 

Total Tangible Assets

Previous year

II. Intangible Assets :

    Trade Mark

   Computer Software

Total Flexed Assets (I+II)

Previous year

Total Intangible Assets

Previous year

413.85

328.67

1,440.35

14,797.81

995.39

46.15

18,022.22

21,086.85

2,399.64

42.10

20,463.96

23,486.49

2,441.74

2,399.64

386.61

108.29

1,029.40

14,800.63

995.57

46.15

17,366.65

18,064.32

2,399.64

42.10

19,808.39

20,463.96

2,441.74

2,441.74

-

68.03

894.51

5,328.31

898.11

46.15

7,235.11

8,022.80

2,399.64

6.82

9,641.57

10,422.44

2,406.46

2,399.64

-

0.89

4.83

-

-

-

5.72

42.43

-

-

5.72

42.43

-

-

-

49.58

290.10

-

-

-

339.68

1,047.46

-

-

339.68

1,047.46

-

-

-

19.53

629.97

5,400.54

928.96

46.15

7,025.15

7,235.11

2,399.64

13.88

9,438.67

9,641.58

2,413.52

2,406.46

-

-

208.07

9,314.29

65.83

-

9,588.19

9,588.19

-

-

9,588.19

9,588.19

-

-

-

-

208.07

9,314.29

65.83

-

9,588.19

9,588.19

-

-

9,588.19

9,588.19

-

-

386.61

88.76

191.37

85.80

0.78

-

753.32

1,198.92

-

28.22

781.54

1,234.19

28.22

35.28

413.85

260.64

337.77

155.20

31.45

-

1,198.92

3,517.97

-

35.28

1,234.19

3,517.97

35.28

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

0.18

20.73

72.23

30.85

-

123.99

217.34

-

7.06

131.05

224.17

7.06

6.82

 - 

 - 

36.35

2.82

0.19

-

39.36

47.35

-

-

39.36

47.35

-

42.10

27.24

220.38

447.29

-

-

-

694.91

3,069.88

-

-

694.91

3,069.88

-

-

Description

GROSS BLOCK

Cost/ 
Revaluation 

as at 31.03.14
Additions Deductions

Cost/ 
Revaluation 

as at 31.03.15

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION

As at 31.03.14 Provided
On 

Revaluation
On 

Deductions
As at 31.03.15 ProvidedAs at 31.03.14 As at 31.03.15 As at 31.03.15 As at 31.03.14

NET BLOCK
Depreciation Impairment

27 Whenever you see color, think of usAnnual Report 2014-15



Notes on Financial Statements

   
   
Security Deposites
 Considered good  11.23 9.15
 Considered doubtful  - -
   11.23 9.15
 Provision for doubtful  - -
   11.23 9.15

(` in Lacs)

12 INVENTORIES

As at
31st March, 2015

As at
31st March, 2014

13 TRADE RECEIVABLE

14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

15 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

11   LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Raw Materials 473.52  506.08
Less: Provision for Stocks Lying in Naihati 367.44 106.08 367.44 138.64
Containers  50.38  61.98
Less: Provision for Stocks Lying in Naihati 12.90 37.48 12.90 49.08
Work-in-Progress 30.54  11.88
Less: Provision for Stocks Lying at Naihati 4.33 26.21 4.33 7.55
Finished Goods 696.31  664.25
Less: Provision for Stocks Lying at Naihati 14.77 681.54 14.77 649.48
Stock in Transit (Finished Goods)  6.07  10.07
Stock in Trade  107.42  112.55
Stores and Spare Parts 28.89  28.05
Less: Provision for Stocks Lying in Naihati  26.57 2.32 26.57 1.48
   967.12  968.85

Overdue for a period of exceeding six months:
 Unsecured Considered Good 94.80  96.13
 Unsecured Doubtful 746.02  680.17
   840.82  776.30
 Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts 746.02 94.80 680.17 96.13
Other Receiveables  
 Unsecured Considered Good   985.86  797.74
   1,080.66  893.87

 Cash on hand  0.84  0.89
 Balance with Scheduled Banks  451.33  449.30
 Fixed Deposit with Banks  2.39  2.14
 Other bank Balances
 On Margin Money Deposit   12.24  12.24
   466.80  464.56

 Other Advances
      Considered good  110.09  82.77
      Considered doubtful  322.93  322.93
    433.02  405.70
`      Provision for doubtful  322.93  322.93
   110.09  82.77
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16 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(` in Lacs)
For the year ended

31st March, 2015
For the year ended

31st March, 2014

 Sale of Products   6,568.18  6,649.88
 Less: Rebates  734.37  757.21 
    5,833.81  5,892.67
 Less: Excise Duty  604.89  551.45 
    5,228.92   5,341.22
Particulars of Sale of Products
 Paints   5,833.81  5,892.67 

 Sale of Scrap  18.57  26.68
 Insurance Claims Received  0.69   2.29
 Miscellaneous Income  20.35   25.70
   39.61  54.67

 Profit on Sale of Panvel land  1,708.02   4,037.59
 Provision for debts no longer required  -
 written back   -      -
 Interest   (Gross) Tax Deducted at source  -   108.11
 Miscellaneous Income  0.08   216.83 
   1.708.10  4,362.53

 Raw Materials & Components
  Opening Stock 506.07    602.52  
   Add : Purchases   2,360.34    2,247.75  
   2,866.41    2,850.27  
   Less : Closing Stock 473.52   2,392.89   506.07 2,344.20 

 Containers
  Opening Stock  61.98    74.15  
   Add : Purchases   387.79    373.09  
    449.77    447.24  
   Less : Closing Stock   50.38   399.39   61.98 385.26 
      
     2,792.28  2,729.46 
   CIF value of Imports
  Raw Material   -   20.95   
   Capital Goods   -      -   
   Finished Goods  -      -  

     -   20.95
 Particulars of Material 
 Consumed
  Acids & Chemicals   348.79  298.79 
   Pigments    468.89   462.37 
   Resins   1,299.75  1,270.88 
   Solvents    275.46  305.91 
   Others    -   6.25 
   Total    2,392.89  2,344.20 
      
        
  of which %  % 
  Imported  0.00%  -  0.89% 20.95   
  Indigenous  100.00%  2,392.89  99.11% 2,323.25 
     2,392.89  2,344.20

Notes on Financial Statements

17 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

18 OTHER INCOME

19 CONSUMPTION OF MATERIALS ETC.
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Notes on Financial Statements

20

For the year ended
31st March, 2014

For the year ended
31st March, 2015

 11.88 
 30.54 

 (18.66)

 786.87 
 809.80 
 (22.93)

 (41.59)

 726.40 
 46.24 
 44.60 

 817.24 

 -   

 -   
 10.80 
 42.19 
 95.16 

 3.72 
 13.75 
 6.94 

 23.98 
 454.79 
 132.86 
 185.52 
 214.79 
 50.72 

 3.51 
 1.55 

 65.85 
 207.02 

 1,513.15 

( ` in Lacs )

 10.80 
 10.80 

1079.50
243.00
836.50
374.26

 2.24 

1.50

0.90
0.51

1.00
0.60
0.50
1.20
1.29

3530.72
243.00

3287.72
374.26

8.78

9.97
9.97

( ` in Lacs )

4.59
1.20

-
40.76

209.62
1,462.14

-

2.45
9.97

34.78
94.52

0.55
4.14
9.14

24.89
446.33
144.93
162.88
206.21

65.18

18.91
11.88
7.03

899.42
786.87
112.55

119.59

631.58
45.62
45.38

722.58

145.20
145.20

22

23.1

26

24

25

- -
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 Notes on the Financial Statements
27. The company's second reference before the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) under the sick Industrial 

company's (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 registered vide case no. 47/2012 was abated by the Hon'ble (BIFR) on hearing held on
th19  September, 2013 on an application filed by ACRE after acquisition of the Sikandrabad assets. It is further informed that the 

stcompany has filed a fresh reference application on 21 February, 2014 before the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction 
(BIFR) under the Sick Industrial Company’s (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 The reference has been registered as case no. 34/2014 . 
vide their letter no. 3(J-1)/BC/2014 dated March 20, 2015.

28. Due to non-payment of debts, Asset Care Reconstruction Enterprises Limited (ACRE) had acquired the possession of 
SIKANDRABAD PROPERTY situated at Sikandrabad, Plot No.21 & 22 UPSIDC, Industrial Area, Distt. Bulandshahar, UP in exercise 

stof powers conferred u/s 13(4) of the said Act, on 21  May,2013, During this year, the surplus land situated at Sikandrabad Plot No. 21 
has been sold by Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises (ACRE) under SARFAESI Act in exercise of the powers conferred u/s 13(4) 

thof the said Act. ACRE thereafter assigned the loan of Canara Bank to M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. on 18  November, 2014. After 
assignment of Canara Bank's Loan by ACRE, the SARFAESI act is automatically withdrawn. Now the company has only one secured 
lender which is M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. and no bank and financial institutions are lenders of the company.

29. Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

30. DEFERRED TAX
       In view of carry forward losses, in drawing up the Accounts, the Company has not considered the impact of Net Deferred tax assets 

after setting off deferred tax liability arising out of timing difference. Deferred Tax Assets have not been recognized in accounts since it 
cannot be stated with reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future income to recover such deferred tax assets.

31. SEGMENT REPORTING
         As the Company’s business activity falls within a single business segment viz. paints and the sales substantially being in the domestic 

market, the financial statements are reflective of the information required by Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”, notified 
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

32. RELATED PARTIES
 Related party disclosures in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-18) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India, the related parties are as follows:
A)  Enterprise Under Common Control
 • Maurya Management Pvt. Ltd 
 • Bihar Hotels Ltd.
B)  The nature and volume of Transactions

33. Debts Restructuring
 By virtue of Assignment of Debts, all the secured loans from banks, financial institutions & debenture holders have been settled by M/s 

Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. The security given to secured lenders in fixed assets has also been charged in favour of M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. 
Ltd., with the Registrar of Companies after they took the assignment of loan. Now the company has only one secured lender which is 
M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. and no bank and financial institutions are lenders of the company.

S.No. Particulars st31  March, 2015
(` in lacs)

st31  March, 2014
(` in lacs)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

253.30

39.29

71.91

567.91

285.12

3645.00

739.67

112655.45

12461.81

18150.30

2572.90

191.97

240.49

39.29

71.91

601.71

303.84

3888.00

739.67

141786.65

15772.92

21552.50

3094.22

208.07

Sales Tax Matter under Appeal

Income Tax Matter  under  Appeal

Panvel  Octroi  under dispute

Excise Duty under Appeal

Interest on custom  duty payable

Arrear Pref. Share Dividend

Interest payable under dispute

Interest on loans originally taken from banks, financial institutions and other lenders now all are assigned in favour of 

M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd. which has not been provided after 31st  March’ 2006.

Claim against the company not acknowledged as debts.

Claim  against the company for given corporate guarantees including interest thereon 

Interest on loan from Vivid Color Pvt Ltd

Claim by Kolkata Port Trust on account of difference in rent.

S.
No.

Name Relationship Outstanding as 
on 31.03.2015

Outstanding as 
on 31.03.2014

Payable / Receivable Name of Transaction Transactions for the year
ended  31.03.2015

Enterprise under Common Control

Enterprise under Common Control

- 500 Payable

Payable

Advance1 Maurya Management Pvt. Ltd. 500

1.71
Rent Receipt & Reimbursement 

of expenses
2 Bihar Hotels Ltd. 15.531.32

Transactions for the year 
ended  31.03.2014

-

22.68

(` in lacs)

Note:
 1. No amount has been written off/ written back during the year in respect of debts due from or to the related parties.
 2. Figures in brackets denote the amount receivable.
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34. Corporate Social Responsibility
  The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the 

Company as the net worth, turnover and net profit (Average Net profit calculated in accordance with the provisions of section 198) 
during the financial year is less than the stipulated amount. Though the policy has been framed by the Company on Corporate Social 
Responsibility and there is no CSR activities initiated due to lack of profits therefore there is no reporting requirement pursuant to 
provisions of Section 134(3)(o)  of the Companies Act, 2013.

35. Letter from NSE relating to Manner of dealing with Qualified Audit Reports filed by Listed Companies
  Receipt from National Stock Exchange (NSE) letter dated April 23, 2015 asking the Company to restate the Financial Statements 

pertaining to Financial Year 2013-14 on the qualifications raised by the statutory Auditors as per clause 5(d)(ii) of SEBI circular 
no.CIR/CFD/DIL/7/2012 dated August 13, 2012 read with SEBI clarificatory circular no CIR/CFD/DIL/9/2013 dated  June 5,  2013 
relating to Manner of dealing with Qualified Audit Reports filed by Listed Companies.

  The company was advised to restate the Financial Statement pertaining to financial year 2013-14 suitably on the qualifications raised 
by the Statutory Auditors. By this directive the company has to provide ` 739.67 Lacs on account of claims by lenders (Banks and 
Financial Institutions) and ̀  88306.33 Lacs on account of unprovided interest for the period from 1st April, 2006 to 31st March, 2013.

  The company has made financial statements for year 2014-15 without giving the effect of the above directives due to the following 
reasons:

    1. The company is Sick Company within the purview of SICA.
    2. These claims/interest pertain to Banks and Financial Institutions, now by virtue of Assignment of Debts, all the secured loans from 

  banks, financial institutions & debenture holders have been settled by M/s Vivid Colors Pvt. Ltd..
    3. The company will take the legal opinion and go with the due course of law and act.
  If after contesting with the NSE/SEBI, any adverse order will come then the net worth of the company will be further negative by 
  ` 89046 Lacs.

Place:  Patna
ndDated:  22  May, 2015

M. Mukerjee & Co.
Chartered Accountants

              sd/-
Spandan Sengupta
Membership No. 135833
FRN No. 303013E

Change in present value of obligations
Present value of obligations as at 01.04.2014
Interest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss/(Gain) on obligations

Present value of obligations as at 31.03.2015

Change in fair value of plan assets
Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
Present value of obligations as at 31.3.2015
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year- 
- Funded status [Deficit]
- Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain)/Loss
- Net (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 
As per our attached report of even date

 
361.74
32.56
17.32

-
(18.56)

393.05

NA

393.05
-

393.05
-

393.05

 
74.21
6.68
7.62

-
(3.31)

85.20

NA

85.20
-

85.20
-

85.20

(` in Lacs)
        Gratuity     Leave E   ncashment

36.   Disclosure as per AS 15 revised
The principal assumptions used in actuarial valuation are as below:
- Discount rate 7.80%
- Expected rate of return on assets 0.00%
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Ahmedabad
3, Tirupati Estate,
Nr. Supreem Hotel,
Opp. Swastik Bansidhar Mill,
Narol Aslali Highway, Narol,
Ahmedabad - 382 405.
Phone : 079 – 2573 0096
E-mail: jnahmedabad@jnpaints.com

Bangalore
#45, 2nd Cross Road, 6th Main
Vinayak Nagar, Mysore Road
Bangalore 560 026 Karnataka
Tel: 080 - 3271 9662
E-mail: jnbangalore@jnpaints.com

Chandigarh
68 Industrial Area, Phase 2
Chandigarh 160 002
Tel: 0172 - 507 6657/2653657
E-mail: jnchandigarh@jnpaints.com

Coimbatore
9/36A Dr. Nanjappa Road
Coimbatore 641 108 Tamil Nadu
Tel: 0422 - 230 4501
E-mail: jncoimbatore@jnpaints.com

Cuttack
Pilgrim Road, College Square
Cuttack 753 003 Orissa
Tel: 0671 - 251 1053/653 0588
E-mail: jnbhubaneshwar@jnpaints.com

Delhi
107, Shivam House, 
Karampura Commercial Complex
Opp. Milan Cinema
New Delhi 110 015
Tel: 011 – 4504 0948/949
E-mail: jndelhi@jnpaints.com

Ernakulam
42/1325, 1326 Power House Road
Ernakulam
Cochin 682 018  Kerala
Tel: 0484 - 239 4256, 2395310
E-mail: jnernakulum@jnpaints.com

Faridabad
14 / 4, Mathura Road,
(Behind Bank of India)
Faridabad – 121007 Haryana
E-mail: jnfaridabad@jnpaints.com

Guwahai
A S E B Road
Opp-ASTC Central Workshop
Ulubari, Guwahati – 781007 Assam
Tel: 0361 – 2462796/2462742/746
E-mail: jnguwahati@jnpaints.com

Ghaziabad
B-16, Industrial Area, 
Meerut Road, Site III, 
Behind DPS School,  
Ghaziabad 201 002 (Uttar Pradesh)
Tel: 0120 – 422 6223, 4167947
E-mail: jngaziabad@jnpaints.com

Haldwani
Jai Singh Farm, Opp. Old I.T.I.
Village : Gaujajali, Bareilly Road 
Haldwani (Uttarakhand)
Tel : 05946-245 027
E-Mail:jnhaldwani@jnpaints.com

Indore
“Pramukh Centre”
98/1/8 Lasudiamori, 
Opp. Lasudia Police Station
Indore 452 001 Madhya Pradesh
Tel: 0731 - 403 4576
E-mail: jnindore@jnpaints.com

Jaipur
B-4 Sethi Colony, Govind Marg
Jaipur 302 004, Rajasthan
Tel: 0141 - 261 6948, 260 5155
E-mail: jnjaipur@jnpaints.com

Kolkata
67/28/2C Strand Road
Near Old Mayo Hospital
Kolkata 700 006  West Bengal
Tel: 033 - 24390115, 24390116
E-mail: jncalcutta@jnpaints.com

Lucknow
3 Tilak Nagar, Aishbagh Road
Lucknow 226 004 Uttar Pradesh
Tel: 0522 – 410 3312
E-mail: jnlucknow@jnpaints.com

Ludhiana
B/2 Industrial Area ‘A’ Extension
Ludhiana 141 003 Punjab
Tel: 0161 - 260 8611, 4638611
E-mail: jnludhiana@jnpaints.com

New Mumbai
Plot No. 15 Sector -6
Near  Mayur Dairy , Sanpada
Navi Mumbai 400 705
Maharashtra
Tel: 022 – 27755475, 27755575
E-mail: jnnavimumbai@jnpaints.com

Patna
C/o Ajay Kumar Singh (Press Wala)
Near Raj Milk Factory, Dhanki More
(Agam Kuan) Patna 800 026 Bihar
Tel: 0612 – 322 4088
E-mail: jnpatna@jnpaints.com

Parwanoo
Plot No. 49, Sector- 1.
Parwanoo,District Solan.
(Himachal Pradesh) 
E-Mail:jnparwanoo@jnpaints.com

Ranchi
C/o Mr. S.N. Pandey
Pandey Bhawan, Main Road, Hinoo
Ranchi 834 002
Tel: 0651 – 324 8607
E-mail: jnranchi@jnpaints.com

Siliguri
2nd Mile, Sevoke Road, 
Sarkar Para, Ramesh Sarani, 
Bankim Nagar, P.O. Siliguri - 734 001
DIST. JALPAIGURI
Tel: 0353 – 2541529/519/ 2545961
E-mail: jnsiliguri@jnpaints.com

Shillong
G. S. Road, Quallapatty
Bara Bazaar
Shillong 793 002 Meghalaya
Tel: 0364 - 224 3572, 224 3726
E-mail: jnshillong@jnpaints.com

Vishakapatnam
D.NO.7-10-41, E S I Hospital Road
Panthulugari Meda, Gajuwaka
Vishakapatnam 530 002
Andhra Pradesh
Tel: 0891 - 2700738
E-mail: jnvizag@jnpaints.com

List of Branches
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If undelivered, please return to : 
JENSON AND NICHOLSON (INDIA) LIMITED 

107, Udyog Vihar, Phase - IV,

Gurgaon - 122 016 (Haryana) 




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

